
**Revised to add items in Old Business as indicated.

Tom Lynch, Recreation / Youth Center Department

File # Committee CONSENT AGENDA* Recommend

Minutes of previous meeting(s): 2/22/2011, 2/25/2011, 3/8/2011, 3/22/2011

R-35-2011 Public Safety Resolution authorizing and directing the property city official(s) to issue a

Class "B" Beer License to Stoughton Merchant Baseball Club, Inc., for the

sale of beer during baseball games at Norse Park (6 month duration).

Approved 4-0

File # Committee OLD BUSINESS Recommend

O-8-2011 Public Safety Repealing and recreating Section 50-12 and Section 50-12.5 of the

Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin related

to Truancy. (1st Reading of Revised Ordinance). *Note the Council may at

their discretion, suspend Rule 2-42 to waive the second reading requirement in order to act

on this ordinance.

Approved 3-1

R-16-2011 Utilities

Personnel
Joint Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to fill a

Water Operator II Position.

Approved 6-0

Approved 4-0

O-3-2011 Plan **Ordinance of the Plan Committee rezoning 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, and

809 Berry Street from PD – Planned Development to SR-6 Single Family

Residential - (2nd reading).

Approved 6-0

R-12-2011 Plan **Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for SDS Builders,

Scott Skavlen at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, 809, 820, 824, and 832 Berry

Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin Postponed to Date Certain from 3/22 meeting

Approved 6-0

R-23-2011 Finance **PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION OF A FINAL RESOLUTION

RE: Authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against

benefited property in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of

sidewalk, curb and gutter, driveway aprons and carriage walks on east

main street within the city of Stoughton.

Approved 4-0

Note: Items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may request an item be removed from consent. Items

removed from consent will be voted on seperately immediately following the consent agenda vote.

Minutes: Arts Council 1/4/2011; Commission on Aging 3/1/2011; Finance Committee

3/8/2011; Tree Commission 2/10/2011

Public Comment

Reports / Claims / Communications

Roll Call / Proclamations / Presentations

Location:
Members:

Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton)

Steve Tone, Larry Weiss, Sonny Swangstu, Paul Lawrence, Ron Christianson, Dave
McKichan, Carl Chenoweth, Greg Jenson, Ross Scovotti, Eric Olstad, Eric Hohol,
Tim Carter

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only conduct business when quorum is present. If you are

unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email kmichaels@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Regular Meeting of:
Date / Time:

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will

hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

This notice was faxed to Media and posted on the City's Notice Board and Website on: 4/7/2011 @ 4:30pm

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
**Revised Agenda Posted: 4/11/2011 @ 9:00 am

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 @ 7:00 pm.



**Revised to add items in Old Business as indicated.

Location:
Members:

Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton)

Steve Tone, Larry Weiss, Sonny Swangstu, Paul Lawrence, Ron Christianson, Dave
McKichan, Carl Chenoweth, Greg Jenson, Ross Scovotti, Eric Olstad, Eric Hohol,
Tim Carter

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only conduct business when quorum is present. If you are

unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email kmichaels@ci.stoughton.wi.us

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Regular Meeting of:
Date / Time:

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will

hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

This notice was faxed to Media and posted on the City's Notice Board and Website on: 4/7/2011 @ 4:30pm

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
**Revised Agenda Posted: 4/11/2011 @ 9:00 am

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 @ 7:00 pm.

CONTINUED TO PAGE 2

File # Committee NEW BUSINESS Recommend

O-9-2011 Public Safety Ordinance creating Section 50-5(c)(3) of the Municipal Code of the City of

Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin related to Noise Regulations. (1st

Reading). *Note the Council may at their discretion, suspend Rule 2-42 to waive the

second reading requirement in order to act on this ordinance.

Approved 4-0

R-25-2011 Public Safety

Personnel
Joint Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to

approve a request to fill two vacancies in the Fire Department.

Approved 4-0

Approved 4-0

R-29-2011 Finance Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the

claim of Ronald Dobie.

Denial 5-0

R-30-2011 Finance Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to execute

Change Order #2 as it relates to the EMS Remodeling Project.

Approved 4-0-1

R-33-2011 Public Safety Resolution authorizing and directing the property city official(s) to issue a

"Class A" Beer & Liquor License to the Dolgencorp LLC, dba Dollar

General Store #10659 for the sale of beer and liquor at 1050 West Main

Street.

Denial 4-0

R-34-2011 Public Safety Resolution authorizing and directing the property city official(s) to issue an

Operator's License for Dustin J. Bolig.

Denial 4-0

CLOSED SESSION

R-31-2011 Planning Resolution Relating to Intergovernmental Negotiations with the Town of

Rutland.

ADJOURNMENT

BY: Mayor Donna Olson
City Clerk Kelly Michaels, CMC, WCMC

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids &

services. For information or to request this service, please contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6692

Pursuant to State Statute 19.85(1)(e), for the purpose of deliberating on or negotiating the

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified

public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session and

then to reconvene into open session for possible action on a resolution relating to

intergovernmental negotiations with the Town of Rutland.





**Revised to add items in Old Business as indicated.


Tom Lynch, Recreation / Youth Center Department


File # Committee CONSENT AGENDA* Recommend


Minutes of previous meeting(s): 2/22/2011, 2/25/2011, 3/8/2011, 3/22/2011


R-35-2011 Public Safety Resolution authorizing and directing the property city official(s) to issue a


Class "B" Beer License to Stoughton Merchant Baseball Club, Inc., for the


sale of beer during baseball games at Norse Park (6 month duration).


Approved 4-0


File # Committee OLD BUSINESS Recommend


O-8-2011 Public Safety Repealing and recreating Section 50-12 and Section 50-12.5 of the


Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin related


to Truancy. (1st Reading of Revised Ordinance). *Note the Council may at


their discretion, suspend Rule 2-42 to waive the second reading requirement in order to act


on this ordinance.


Approved 3-1


R-16-2011 Utilities


Personnel
Joint Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to fill a


Water Operator II Position.


Approved 6-0


Approved 4-0


O-3-2011 Plan **Ordinance of the Plan Committee rezoning 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, and


809 Berry Street from PD – Planned Development to SR-6 Single Family


Residential - (2nd reading).


Approved 6-0


R-12-2011 Plan **Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for SDS Builders,


Scott Skavlen at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, 809, 820, 824, and 832 Berry


Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin Postponed to Date Certain from 3/22 meeting


Approved 6-0


R-23-2011 Finance **PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION OF A FINAL RESOLUTION


RE: Authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against


benefited property in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of


sidewalk, curb and gutter, driveway aprons and carriage walks on east


main street within the city of Stoughton.


Approved 4-0


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA


Regular Meeting of:
Date / Time:


Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will


hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.


This notice was faxed to Media and posted on the City's Notice Board and Website on: 4/7/2011 @ 4:30pm


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
**Revised Agenda Posted: 4/11/2011 @ 9:00 am


Tuesday, April 12, 2011 @ 7:00 pm.


Reports / Claims / Communications


Roll Call / Proclamations / Presentations


Location:
Members:


Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton)


Steve Tone, Larry Weiss, Sonny Swangstu, Paul Lawrence, Ron Christianson, Dave
McKichan, Carl Chenoweth, Greg Jenson, Ross Scovotti, Eric Olstad, Eric Hohol,
Tim Carter


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only conduct business when quorum is present. If you are


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email kmichaels@ci.stoughton.wi.us


CALL TO ORDER


Note: Items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may request an item be removed from consent. Items


removed from consent will be voted on seperately immediately following the consent agenda vote.


Minutes: Arts Council 1/4/2011; Commission on Aging 3/1/2011; Finance Committee


3/8/2011; Tree Commission 2/10/2011


Public Comment







**Revised to add items in Old Business as indicated.


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA


Regular Meeting of:
Date / Time:


Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will


hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.


This notice was faxed to Media and posted on the City's Notice Board and Website on: 4/7/2011 @ 4:30pm


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
**Revised Agenda Posted: 4/11/2011 @ 9:00 am


Tuesday, April 12, 2011 @ 7:00 pm.


Location:
Members:


Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton)


Steve Tone, Larry Weiss, Sonny Swangstu, Paul Lawrence, Ron Christianson, Dave
McKichan, Carl Chenoweth, Greg Jenson, Ross Scovotti, Eric Olstad, Eric Hohol,
Tim Carter


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only conduct business when quorum is present. If you are


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email kmichaels@ci.stoughton.wi.us


CONTINUED TO PAGE 2


File # Committee NEW BUSINESS Recommend


O-9-2011 Public Safety Ordinance creating Section 50-5(c)(3) of the Municipal Code of the City of


Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin related to Noise Regulations. (1st


Reading). *Note the Council may at their discretion, suspend Rule 2-42 to waive the


second reading requirement in order to act on this ordinance.


Approved 4-0


R-25-2011 Public Safety


Personnel
Joint Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to


approve a request to fill two vacancies in the Fire Department.


Approved 4-0


Approved 4-0


R-29-2011 Finance Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the


claim of Ronald Dobie.


Denial 5-0


R-30-2011 Finance Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to execute


Change Order #2 as it relates to the EMS Remodeling Project.


Approved 4-0-1


R-33-2011 Public Safety Resolution authorizing and directing the property city official(s) to issue a


"Class A" Beer & Liquor License to the Dolgencorp LLC, dba Dollar


General Store #10659 for the sale of beer and liquor at 1050 West Main


Street.


Denial 4-0


R-34-2011 Public Safety Resolution authorizing and directing the property city official(s) to issue an


Operator's License for Dustin J. Bolig.


Denial 4-0


CLOSED SESSION


R-31-2011 Planning Resolution Relating to Intergovernmental Negotiations with the Town of


Rutland.


ADJOURNMENT


BY: Mayor Donna Olson
City Clerk Kelly Michaels, CMC, WCMC


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids &


services. For information or to request this service, please contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6692


Pursuant to State Statute 19.85(1)(e), for the purpose of deliberating on or negotiating the


purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified


public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session and


then to reconvene into open session for possible action on a resolution relating to


intergovernmental negotiations with the Town of Rutland.








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION


Rezoning 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, and 809 Berry Street from PD – Planned Development to SR-6
Single Family Residential.


Committee Action: Approved 6-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O-3-2011 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


March 22, 2011 – 1st Reading


April 12, 2011 – 2nd Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. That the property known as 728, 732, 736, 801, 805 and 809 Berry Street is more formally described as
follows:


For 728, 732 and 736 Berry Street:


Parcel #281/0511-082-9295-2; LOT 4 CSM 11624 CS71/70&71-12/8/2005 DESCR AS SEC 8-
5-11 PRT SW1/4NW1/4 EXC 1ST AMENDMENT TO MEADOW VIEW CONDOMINIUMS


Note: This property description currently includes 820, 824 and 832 Berry Street and will be split
by certified survey as part of this process.


For 801, 805 and 809 Berry Street:


Parcel #281/0511-082-9288-2; LOT 3 CSM 11624 CS71/70&71-12/8/2005 DESCR AS SEC 8-
5-11 PRT SW1/4NW1/4 (1.308 ACRES) EXC MEADOW VIEW CONDOMINIUMS & ALSO
EXC 2ND AMENDMENT


Now comprising a part of a PD – Planned Development district, according to the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning
Map of the City of Stoughton, is hereby rezoned to SR-6 Single Family Residential district, and is hereby
approved as presented.


2. That the change in zoning be designated on the official city zoning map.


3. That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith be hereby repealed.


4. That this ordinance be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Kelly Michaels, City Clerk







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 15, 2011


To: Kelly Michaels
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the March 22, 2011 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Resolution: Stoughton Area School District requests a conditional use permit to
reconstruct the asphalt parking areas; reconstruct the tennis courts; add a new
driveway to Devonshire Road; add a service drive around the south side of the
running track concession stand; add a stormwater bio-retention area on the east
side near Lincoln Avenue; and various other minor on-site improvements at the
Senior High School, 600 Lincoln Avenue.
On February 14, 2011 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed
this request for a Conditional Use Permit. The Planning Commission made a
recommendation that the Common Council approve a resolution for the conditional use
permit request as presented with the following conditions:


 Contingent on the staff review letter dated March 8, 2011.
The Planning Commission minutes; resolution, staff review letter and application
materials are provided.


2. Resolution: Sonny Swangstu representing the American Legion requests approval
to combine the parcels by Certified Survey Map (CSM) at 803 N. Page Street and
132 West Street.
On February 14, 2011 the City Planning Commission reviewed this request to approve a
certified survey map. The Planning Commission made a recommendation that the
Common Council approve a resolution for the CSM approval request as presented. The
Planning Commission minutes; resolution and CSM are provided.







3. Resolution & Ordinance: Scott Skavlen requests Certified Survey Map (CSM)
approval for property at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, 809, 820, 824, and 832 Berry Street
and Rezoning approval for property at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, and 809 Berry Street.
(First Reading)
On February 14, 2011 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed
this rezoning and CSM approval request. The Planning Commission made a
recommendation that the Common Council approve a resolution for the CSM approval
with the conditions below and made a recommendation to approve the rezoning request
as presented.


 Contingent on the staff review letter dated February 21, 2011.
The Planning Commission minutes; resolution, ordinance and application materials are
provided.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/14/11
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Planning 2011\Planning Minutes 03-14-11.doc


Bonnie Beckwith spoke against adding the new driveway to Devonshire Road.
Rod Quisenberry spoke against adding the new driveway to Devonshire Road, he
would rather the drive be at Jackson Street.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol stated he thought it would be cost prohibitive to install a new driveway to
Jackson Street.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution for the conditional use
permit request contingent on the staff review letter dated March 8, 2011, 2nd by
Chenoweth. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. Scott Skavlen requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval for property at 728,
732, 736, 801, 805, 809, 820, 824, and 832 Berry Street and Rezoning approval for
property at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, and 809 Berry Street.
Scheel explained the request. Scheel stated Scott Skavlen plans to put the final coat
of paving on Berry Street once he has sold or developed three of the five lots. Scott
Skavlen was available for questions.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Wieser to recommend Council approve the resolution for certified survey
map approval and recommend Council approve the rezoning ordinance contingent on
the staff review letter dated February 21, 2011, 2nd by Chenoweth. Motion carried
6 – 0.


7. Sonny Swangstu representing the American Legion requests approval to
combine the parcels by Certified Survey Map (CSM) at 803 N. Page Street and
132 West Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution for certified survey
map approval, 2nd by Chenoweth. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Planning Commission request to review the fiscal and economic impact section
of the large development regulations.
Scheel explained the request. A discussion took place about the value of keeping this
section within the large development regulations. Hohol suggested removing section



mstacey

Highlight



























W Nado


728


732


736


820


824


832


801


805


809











Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out


Wednesday, February 23, 2011


Parcel information updated on Wednesday, February 23, 2011 unless otherwise noted.


Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-082-9295-2


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information
Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON


State Municipality Code 281


Township 05


Township Direction N


Range 11


Range Direction E


Section 08


Quarter NW


Quarter-Quarter SW


Plat Name CSM 11624


Block/Building


Lot 4


Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning


information.


Owner Name and Address
Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name SDS BUILDERS LLC


Property Address 824 KING ST


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Owner Address


Parcel Address
Primary Address 728 BERRY ST


- Edit Parcel Address


Additional Addresses: 732 BERRY ST


- Edit Parcel Address


736 BERRY ST


- Edit Parcel Address


820 BERRY ST


- Edit Parcel Address


824 BERRY ST


- Edit Parcel Address


- Add More Addresses


Billing Address


Assessment Information
Assessment Year 2011 2010


Valuation Classification G1 G1


Assessment Acres 0.208 0.208


Land Value $55,500.00 $55,500.00


Improved Value $0.00 $0.00


Total Value $55,500.00 $55,500.00


Valuation Date 01/15/2011 03/24/2010


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information
2010 Tax Values


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated Fair
Market Value


Land $55,500.00 / 0.972 $57,099.00


Improvement $0.00 / 0.972 $0.00


Total $55,500.00 / 0.972 $57,099.00


2010 Taxes: $1,128.41


2010 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2010 First Dollar Credit(-): $0.00


2010 Specials(+): $0.00


2010 Amount: $1,128.41


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


District Information
Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


LOT 4 CSM 11624 CS71/70&71-12/8/2005 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT
SW1/4NW1/4 EXC 1ST AMENDMENT TO MEADOW VIEW
CONDOMINIUMS


Recorded Documents
Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page


WD 01/12/2007 4271086


Document Types and their Abbreviations


Document Types and their Definitions


 For questions on property and assessment


information, contact Real Property Listing


 For questions on zoning information, contact the


Page 1 of 2Property Information


2/23/2011http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp?ParcelNumber=051108292952&ParcelID=...







Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out


Wednesday, February 23, 2011


Parcel information updated on Wednesday, February 23, 2011 unless otherwise noted.


Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-082-9295-2


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information
Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON


State Municipality Code 281


Township 05


Township Direction N


Range 11


Range Direction E


Section 08


Quarter NW


Quarter-Quarter SW


Plat Name CSM 11624


Block/Building


Lot 4


Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning


information.


Owner Name and Address
Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name SDS BUILDERS LLC


Property Address 824 KING ST


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Owner Address


Parcel Address
Primary Address 728 BERRY ST


- Edit Parcel Address


Additional Addresses: 832 BERRY ST


- Edit Parcel Address


- Add More Addresses


Billing Address
Attention


Street 824 KING ST


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Billing Address


Assessment Information
Assessment Year 2011 2010


Valuation Classification G1 G1


Assessment Acres 0.208 0.208


Land Value $55,500.00 $55,500.00


Improved Value $0.00 $0.00


Total Value $55,500.00 $55,500.00


Valuation Date 01/15/2011 03/24/2010


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information
2010 Tax Values


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated Fair
Market Value


Land $55,500.00 / 0.972 $57,099.00


Improvement $0.00 / 0.972 $0.00


Total $55,500.00 / 0.972 $57,099.00


2010 Taxes: $1,128.41


2010 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2010 First Dollar Credit(-): $0.00


2010 Specials(+): $0.00


2010 Amount: $1,128.41


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


District Information
Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


LOT 4 CSM 11624 CS71/70&71-12/8/2005 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT
SW1/4NW1/4 EXC 1ST AMENDMENT TO MEADOW VIEW
CONDOMINIUMS


Recorded Documents
Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page


WD 01/12/2007 4271086


Document Types and their Abbreviations


Document Types and their Definitions


 For questions on property and assessment


information, contact Real Property Listing


 For questions on zoning information, contact the


Page 1 of 2Property Information


2/23/2011http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp







Skavlen Parcel


Map Printed On {2011-02-07 14:29}


Page 1 of 1Print Preview


2/7/2011http://dcimap.countyofdane.com/OnPointWebsite/WebPages/print/PrintPreviewPage.aspx







Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out


Wednesday, February 23, 2011


Parcel information updated on Wednesday, February 23, 2011 unless otherwise noted.


Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-082-9288-2


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information
Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON


State Municipality Code 281


Township 05


Township Direction N


Range 11


Range Direction E


Section 08


Quarter NW


Quarter-Quarter SW


Plat Name CSM 11624


Block/Building


Lot 3


Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning


information.


Owner Name and Address
Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name SCOTT D SKAVLEN


Property Address 824 KING ST


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Owner Address


Parcel Address
Primary Address 801 BERRY ST


- Edit Parcel Address


- Add More Addresses


Billing Address
Attention D/B/A SDS BUILDERS LLC


Street 824 KING ST


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Billing Address


Assessment Information
Assessment Year 2011 2010


Valuation Classification G1 G1


Assessment Acres 0.421 0.421


Land Value $49,100.00 $49,100.00


Improved Value $0.00 $0.00


Total Value $49,100.00 $49,100.00


Valuation Date 01/15/2011 05/04/2010


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information
2010 Tax Values


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated Fair
Market Value


Land $49,100.00 / 0.972 $50,515.00


Improvement $0.00 / 0.972 $0.00


Total $49,100.00 / 0.972 $50,515.00


2010 Taxes: $998.29


2010 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2010 First Dollar Credit(-): $0.00


2010 Specials(+): $0.00


2010 Amount: $998.29


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


District Information
Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


LOT 3 CSM 11624 CS71/70&71-12/8/2005 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT
SW1/4NW1/4 (1.308 ACRES) EXC MEADOW VIEW CONDOMINIUMS
& ALSO EXC 2ND AMENDMENT


Recorded Documents
Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page


WD 01/26/2006 4156193


Document Types and their Abbreviations


Document Types and their Definitions


 For questions on property and assessment


information, contact Real Property Listing


 For questions on zoning information, contact the


Page 1 of 2Property Information


2/23/2011http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp?ParcelNumber=051108292882&ParcelID=...







Skavlen Parcel


Map Printed On {2011-02-07 14:35}


Page 1 of 1Print Preview


2/7/2011http://dcimap.countyofdane.com/OnPointWebsite/WebPages/print/PrintPreviewPage.aspx







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


February 21, 2011
SDS Builders Inc.
Scott Skavlen
824 King Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Skavlen:


I have completed a review of the proposed request to resurvey the property at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805,
809, 820, 824, and 832 Berry Street, Stoughton. Additionally, this request is to rezone the property at
728, 732, 736, 801, 805, 809 Berry Street. This request is scheduled for public hearing at the March
14, 2011 Planning Commission meeting of which you will receive notice. You and/or a representative
are required to attend the meeting to introduce the request and answer questions. The following items
are identified for your review.


1. The above named property is currently part of a planned condominium development with a PD –
Planned Development zoning classification. This request is proposed to separate the above named
property from the condominium and divide the property at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, and 809 Berry
Street to create 4 single family parcels each with a proposed zoning classification of SR-6 Single
Family Residential. The parcel at 820, 824 and 832 Berry Street is proposed to remain PD –
Planned Development and remain part of the planned condominium at this time. The Planning
Commission will conduct a public hearing for the rezoning request and review your request to
resurvey and rezone the above parcels. The Commission will offer a recommendation to the
Common Council for the resurvey (CSM) and rezoning. The Common Council could make
their decision at the April 12, 2011 meeting.


2. The City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as
Mixed Residential which is designated multi-family residential. If approved, the Comprehensive
Plan will need to be amended in the future to accurately reflect the change to single family.


3. As per our discussion, the declaration of conditions, covenants and restrictions for maintenance of
stormwater management measures runs with the land. You indicated there will be an easement and
language on the CSM for the specific single family lots (where stormwater management is needed)
regarding future stormwater management to be maintained by the condominium association. The
Final CSM should include the easement and language.


4. Stoughton Utilities requires that each unit be served by individual water and sanitary sewer laterals,
and any existing water and sanitary sewer laterals not utilized be abandoned at the corporation stop
connection to the water main and in the park row area respectively. Please contact Stoughton
Utilities if you have any questions.







Page 2 of 2 February 21, 2011


5. We need a written timeline regarding when the final paving of Berry Street will take place, which
may include certain conditions such as when specific lots are sold or developed.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator//Assistant Planner


cc. Dave Riesop, Wisconsin Mapping
Planning Commissioners








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE PLAN COMMISSION


Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for SDS Builders, Scott Skavlen at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805,
809, 820, 824, and 832 Berry Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Approved 6-0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 12 -2011 Date Introduced:
Postponed to:


March 22, 2011
April 12, 2011


WHEREAS, on March 14, 2011 the Plan Commission reviewed the Certified Survey Map request by Scott
Skavlen, SDS Builders for property at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, 809, 820, 824, and 832 Berry Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, this Certified Survey Map was reviewed by the Director of Planning & Development and
Zoning Administrator; and


WHEREAS, staff has confirmed the Certified Survey Map will not interfere with the City’s Comprehensive
Plan; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Certified Survey Map
request by Scott Skavlen, SDS Builders for property at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, 809, 820, 824, and 832
Berry Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, is hereby approved with the following conditions:


1. Contingent on the staff review letter dated February 21, 2011.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 15, 2011


To: Kelly Michaels
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the March 22, 2011 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Resolution: Stoughton Area School District requests a conditional use permit to
reconstruct the asphalt parking areas; reconstruct the tennis courts; add a new
driveway to Devonshire Road; add a service drive around the south side of the
running track concession stand; add a stormwater bio-retention area on the east
side near Lincoln Avenue; and various other minor on-site improvements at the
Senior High School, 600 Lincoln Avenue.
On February 14, 2011 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed
this request for a Conditional Use Permit. The Planning Commission made a
recommendation that the Common Council approve a resolution for the conditional use
permit request as presented with the following conditions:


 Contingent on the staff review letter dated March 8, 2011.
The Planning Commission minutes; resolution, staff review letter and application
materials are provided.


2. Resolution: Sonny Swangstu representing the American Legion requests approval
to combine the parcels by Certified Survey Map (CSM) at 803 N. Page Street and
132 West Street.
On February 14, 2011 the City Planning Commission reviewed this request to approve a
certified survey map. The Planning Commission made a recommendation that the
Common Council approve a resolution for the CSM approval request as presented. The
Planning Commission minutes; resolution and CSM are provided.







3. Resolution & Ordinance: Scott Skavlen requests Certified Survey Map (CSM)
approval for property at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, 809, 820, 824, and 832 Berry Street
and Rezoning approval for property at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, and 809 Berry Street.
(First Reading)
On February 14, 2011 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed
this rezoning and CSM approval request. The Planning Commission made a
recommendation that the Common Council approve a resolution for the CSM approval
with the conditions below and made a recommendation to approve the rezoning request
as presented.


 Contingent on the staff review letter dated February 21, 2011.
The Planning Commission minutes; resolution, ordinance and application materials are
provided.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/14/11
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Planning 2011\Planning Minutes 03-14-11.doc


Bonnie Beckwith spoke against adding the new driveway to Devonshire Road.
Rod Quisenberry spoke against adding the new driveway to Devonshire Road, he
would rather the drive be at Jackson Street.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol stated he thought it would be cost prohibitive to install a new driveway to
Jackson Street.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution for the conditional use
permit request contingent on the staff review letter dated March 8, 2011, 2nd by
Chenoweth. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. Scott Skavlen requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval for property at 728,
732, 736, 801, 805, 809, 820, 824, and 832 Berry Street and Rezoning approval for
property at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, and 809 Berry Street.
Scheel explained the request. Scheel stated Scott Skavlen plans to put the final coat
of paving on Berry Street once he has sold or developed three of the five lots. Scott
Skavlen was available for questions.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Wieser to recommend Council approve the resolution for certified survey
map approval and recommend Council approve the rezoning ordinance contingent on
the staff review letter dated February 21, 2011, 2nd by Chenoweth. Motion carried
6 – 0.


7. Sonny Swangstu representing the American Legion requests approval to
combine the parcels by Certified Survey Map (CSM) at 803 N. Page Street and
132 West Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution for certified survey
map approval, 2nd by Chenoweth. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Planning Commission request to review the fiscal and economic impact section
of the large development regulations.
Scheel explained the request. A discussion took place about the value of keeping this
section within the large development regulations. Hohol suggested removing section



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


FINAL RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE


Authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against benefited property in the
City of Stoughton for the improvement of sidewalk, curb and gutter, driveway aprons and
carriage walks on east main street within the city of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Approved 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $77,252.65


File Number: R - 23 - 11 Date Introduced:


Public Hearing:


March 8, 2011
April 12, 2011


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, considered a
preliminary resolution declaring its intent to exercise special assessment powers under Wisc.
ss 66.0701 on March 8, 2011, and


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, held a public hearing at
the Public Safety Building, 2nd Floor, 321 South Fourth Street, on the 12TH day of April, 2011,
for the purpose of hearing all interested persons concerning the resolution and report of the
City Engineer on the following described area for benefits accruing to such property within the
project area:


All property fronting the following street or parts thereof in the project area within the
present city boundary limits, as follows:


The improvement of sidewalk, curb and gutter, driveway aprons and carriage walks on


East Main Street from 532 East Main Street to Chalet Drive.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton as follows:


1. That the report of the City Engineer pertaining to the construction of the above-
described improvements, including plans and specifications therefore is hereby adopted and
approved and it is hereby directed that such work be carried out in accordance with the report
of the City Engineer.


2. That payment for said improvements be made by assessing the cost to the property
benefited as indicated in said report.


3. That benefits and damages shown on the report are true and correct and are hereby
confirmed.


4. The assessment levied against any parcel shall be paid in cash on or before
November 1, 2011, or if over $200.00, plus interest at 4.5%, by five (5) annual installments; or
if over $1,500.00, plus interest at 4.5%, by ten (10) annual installments; or may be deferred







only on such terms and in such manner as prescribed by the Stoughton City Council, as
referred to in Section 2-646 through 2-654 of the Stoughton Municipal Code while no use of
the improvements are made in connection with the property pursuant to Section 66.0715(2),
Wisconsin Statutes.


5. The City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class I notice in the Courier
Hub.


6. The Clerk is further directed to mail a copy of this resolution and a statement of the
final assessment against his/her property to every property owner whose name appears on the
assessment roll whose post-office address is known or can with reasonable diligence be
ascertained.


This is to certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council
of the City of Stoughton at a meeting called for this purpose on the 12


th
day of April, 2011.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY THE CITY OF STOUGHON, IN DANE


COUNTY, WISCONSIN that:


A public hearing as required by Section 66.0703(7), Wisconsin Statutes shall be


held within the City of Stoughton, at the Public Safety Building in the Council


Chambers, 321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin on April 12, 2011, at


7:00 p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in accordance with


Section 66.0703(7)(a), Wisconsin Statutes to gather public comment on the


City’s intentions to exercise its powers pursuant to Section 66.0701, Wisconsin


Statutes, to levy special assessments against property within the following


described area for the benefit accruing to such property within the project area:


All property fronting the following street or parts thereof in the project area


within the present city boundary limits, as follows:


The improvement of sidewalk, curb & gutter, driveway aprons and carriage


walks on East Main Street from 532 East Main Street to Chalet Drive.


Kelly Michaels, City Clerk


Publish: 3/24/2011, 3/31/2011







Percent  Percent  Percent  Assessed  


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible
Driveway 


Apron 6-inch 
(SF)


Unit Cost
Carriage Walk 


4-inch (SF)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Sidewalk 
4-inch 
(SF)


Unit Cost
Sidewalk 6-


inch (SF)
Unit Cost


Sidewalk 4-
inch (SF)


Unit Cost
Sidewalk 6-


inch (SF)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Cost


 0511-081-8250-2 WI DOT 2101 WRIGHT ST  MADISON, WI 53704 METES AND BOUNDS 99.00 0.00 $15.94 $0.00 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $0.00 50% $0.00


 0511-081-8190-2 567 E MAIN ST  STOUGHTON TRAILERS INC PO BOX 606  Stoughton, WI 53589 LOT 1 CSM 12193 71.30 71.30 $15.94 $1,136.52 50% 30.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $119.10 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $0.00 50% $687.36


0511-081-0394-2 416 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON TRAILERS INC  PO BOX 606  Stoughton, WI 53589
O M TURNER PARK ADDN BLOCK 3 
LOTS 13 92.05 92.05 $15.94 $1,467.28 50% 93.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $369.21 100% 25.00 $4.15 25.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $208.50 50% $1,207.10


0511-081-0204-4 601 E MAIN ST  RACHAEL STUBBLEFIELD  601 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
TURNER PARK ADD LOT 4 BLOCK 2


116.78 116.78 $15.94 $1,861.47 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 30.00 $4.15 125.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $648.25 50% $1,254.86


0511-081-0194-7 609 E MAIN ST  LANA READ 609 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
O M TURNER'S PARK ADDN BLOCK 2 
LOT 3 67.41 67.41 $15.94 $1,074.52 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 110.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $456.50 50% $765.51


0511-081-0182-1 617 E MAIN ST  DONALD C LYTHJOHN  617 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
TURNER PARK ADD LOT 2 BLOCK 2


66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 280.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,162.00 50% $1,107.02


0511-081-0161-6 625 E MAIN ST  JAMES E OLSON 625 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
R627/112 TURNER PARK ADD N 76 FT 
LOT 1 132.00 71.47 $15.94 $1,139.23 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 265.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 45.00 $5.23 $1,335.10 50% $1,237.17


0511-081-8097-9 WI DOT 2101 WRIGHT ST  MADISON, WI 53704 METES AND BOUNDS 99.00 0.00 $15.94 $0.00 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 50.00 $4.15 25.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $312.25 50% $0.00


0511-054-7060-2 556 E MAIN ST  WHISTLE STOP DEVELOPMENT LLC 1324 VERNON  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 1 OF CSM 12811 


129.33 129.33 $15.94 $2,061.52 50% 110.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $436.70 100% 500.00 $4.15 125.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $2,598.75 50% $2,766.84


0511-054-7075-2 578 E MAIN ST  SHANNON E MCKICHAN 1325 VERNON  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 2 OF CSM 12811 


141.60 137.40 $15.94 $2,190.16 50% 99.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $393.03 100% 125.00 $4.15 140.00 $4.19 100.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,600.35 50% $2,288.28


0511-054-6265-2 600 E MAIN ST  KIMBERLY K KORTE 600 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 5 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 107.25 50.52 $15.94 $805.29 50% 0.00 $3.97 50.00 $4.15 $207.50 100% 100.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $415.00 50% $817.64


0511-054-6276-9 608 E MAIN ST  RUSSELL J OLMSTEAD 608 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 5 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 90.75 92.00 $15.94 $1,466.48 50% 59.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $337.98 100% 340.00 $4.15 40.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,578.60 50% $1,860.52


0511-054-6287-6 616 E MAIN ST  KRISTIN L PETRIE  616 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 7 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 56.00 $3.97 20.00 $4.15 $305.32 100% 255.00 $4.15 40.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,225.85 50% $1,444.27


0511-054-6298-3 624 E MAIN ST  GERALD M NEIS 624 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 8 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 198.00 70.39 $15.94 $1,122.02 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 275.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 125.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,760.00 50% $1,441.01


0511-081-0067-1 701 E MAIN ST  PETERSON REV LIVING TR,GERALD F & JEAN M 701 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 7 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 198.00 70.24 $15.94 $1,119.63 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 260.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 425.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $3,182.75 50% $2,254.94


0511-081-0056-4 709 E MAIN ST  DEAN J D PIGHIN  709 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 6 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 70.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $381.65 100% 250.00 $4.15 60.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,288.90 50% $1,552.12


0511-081-0045-7 717 E MAIN ST  CHRISTIAN W TRIELOFF  717 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 5 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 77.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $305.69 100% 210.00 $4.15 70.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,164.80 50% $1,414.11


0511-081-0034-0 725 E MAIN ST  JAMES E BRUNDISH  725 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 4 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 71.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $385.62 100% 220.00 $4.15 60.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,164.40 50% $1,493.84


0511-081-0023-3 801 E MAIN ST  DUANE L ALLEN SR 801 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 3 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 66.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $365.77 100% 230.00 $4.15 60.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,205.90 50% $1,494.74


0511-081-0012-6 809 E MAIN ST  MICHAEL J DANSEREAU  809 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 2 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 79.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $313.63 100% 130.00 $4.15 75.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $853.75 50% $1,266.53


0511-081-0001-9 104 S ACADEMY ST JOHN L GORE  104 S ACADEMY ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 1 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION TO 
STOUGHTON 198.00 89.55 $15.94 $1,427.43 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 25.00 $4.15 300.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 25.00 $5.23 $1,491.50 50% $1,459.46


0511-054-6155-5 700 E MAIN ST  NORVAL MORGAN 700 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 5 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION 
(BLOCK 2) TO STOUGHTON 198.00 71.58 $15.94 $1,140.99 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 250.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 300.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $2,522.50 50% $1,831.74


0511-054-6166-2 708 E MAIN ST DANIEL M MATSON 708 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 6 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION 
(BLOCK 2) TO STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 64.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $357.83 100% 220.00 $4.15 60.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,164.40 50% $1,466.05


0511-054-6177-9 716 E MAIN ST FRITZ-STOUGHTON LLC  308 W CHERRY ST LANCASTER, WI 53813
LOT 7 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION 
(BLOCK 2) TO STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 110.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $436.70 100% 225.00 $4.15 110.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,394.65 50% $1,660.05


0511-054-6188-6 724 E MAIN ST FRITZ-STOUGHTON LLC 308 W CHERRY ST LANCASTER, WI 53813
LOT 8 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION 
(BLOCK 2) TO STOUGHTON 198.00 90.12 $15.94 $1,436.51 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 290.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 150.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,946.00 50% $1,795.01


0511-054-6001-0 105 CHURCH ST STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION  900 RIDGE ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 1 OF O. M. TURNER'S ADDITION 
(BLOCK 1) TO STOUGHTON 396.00 156.14 $15.94 $2,488.87 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 165.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 100.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,179.75 50% $1,834.31


0511-043-9240-8 900 E MAIN ST  STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 900 RIDGE ST Stoughton, WI 53589
METES AND BOUNDS 


115.50 115.50 $15.94 $1,841.07 50% 214.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $849.58 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $0.00 50% $1,770.12


0511-043-9260-4 908 E MAIN ST  PAUL W DERR JR 908 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
METES AND BOUNDS 


66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 74.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $397.53 100% 120.00 $4.15 90.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $875.10 50% $1,361.10


0511-043-9270-2 916 E MAIN ST  VICKI L PETERSON  916 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
METES AND BOUNDS 


66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 70.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $381.65 100% 65.00 $4.15 60.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $521.15 50% $1,168.25


0511-043-9280-0 924 E MAIN ST  LARRY LANGMEIER 924 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
METES AND BOUNDS 


198.00 82.27 $15.94 $1,311.38 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 400.00 $4.95 100.00 $5.23 $2,503.00 50% $1,907.19


0511-092-2844-3 901 E MAIN ST  MICHAEL P FERRARO 1000 BLAINE ST  EDGERTON, WI 53534  
JOHN NELSON ADD LOT 4 BLOCK 1  


198.00 91.04 $15.94 $1,451.18 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 90.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 25.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $497.25 50% $974.21


0511-092-2855-0 117 Academy Street LAURA A EORY 117 S ACADEMY ST Stoughton, WI 53589
JOHN NESLON ADDN, LOT 5 BLOCK 1


66 0.00 $15.94 $0.00 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 75.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $371.25 50% $185.63


0511-092-2833-6 909 E MAIN ST  KELLY J L TINSMAN 909 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
JOHN NELSON ADDN LOT 3 BLOCK 1  


66 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 66.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $262.02 100% 145.00 $4.15 60.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $853.15 50% $1,214.62


0511-092-2822-9 917 E Main Street DEBORAH BYRD AND HOLLY MENNES 1809 SKYLINE DR Stoughton, WI 53589
JOHN NELSON ADDN LOT 2 BLOCK 1


22.1 22.10 $15.94 $352.27 50% 66.00 $3.97 110.00 $4.15 $718.52 100% 30.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $124.50 50% $956.91


0511-092-2811-2 921 E MAIN ST RICHARD J KRAUS JR 921 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
JOHN NELSONS ADDN BLOCK 1 LOT 1 & 
E 44 FT LOT 2  241.90 114.10 $15.94 $1,818.75 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 215.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 25.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,016.00 50% $1,417.38


0511-092-2404-5 1001 E MAIN ST  CHRISTOPHER SCHMIDT  1001 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 4 OF BJOIN & GUNDERSON'S 
ADDITION 198.00 70.35 $15.94 $1,121.38 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 110.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 175.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,322.75 50% $1,325.81


0511-092-2393-9 1009 E MAIN ST RICHARD R DORFSCHMIDT  1009 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 3 OF BJOIN & GUNDERSON'S 
ADDITION 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 58.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $230.26 100% 125.00 $4.15 50.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $728.25 50% $1,120.41


0511-092-2382-2 1017 E MAIN ST DAVID R WILSON  1017 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 2 OF BJOIN & GUNDERSON'S 
ADDITION 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 60.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $238.20 100% 160.00 $4.15 60.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $915.40 50% $1,221.92


0511-092-2371-5 1025 E MAIN ST JOANN RUTH SWERIG GILBERT 1025 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 1 OF BJOIN & GUNDERSON'S 
ADDITION 198.00 89.93 $15.94 $1,433.48 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 85.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 175.00 $4.95 50.00 $5.23 $1,480.50 50% $1,560.74


0511-092-2448-3 116 S MORRIS ST HOWARD L ROLOFF 116 S MORRIS ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 8 (BLOCK 2) OF BJOIN & 
GUNDERSTON'S ADDITION 66 0.00 $15.94 $0.00 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 250.00 $4.95 50.00 $5.23 $1,499.00 50% $749.50


0511-043-9300-5 1004 E MAIN ST GURENA MEYER MC ARDLE 1004 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
METES AND BOUNDS 


258.00 148.45 $15.94 $2,366.29 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 545.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 200.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $3,251.75 50% $2,912.77


0511-043-5163-0 1016 E MAIN ST AARON D TECHE 1016 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 3 OF HALVERSON'S ADDITION, 
STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 73.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $289.81 100% 200.00 $4.15 65.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $1,102.35 50% $1,367.01


0511-043-5174-7 1024 E MAIN ST HERBERT J ROWIN 1855 SKYLINE DR Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 4 OF HALVERSON'S ADDITION, 
STOUGHTON 192.00 89.84 $15.94 $1,432.05 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 225.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 150.00 $4.95 75.00 $5.23 $2,068.50 50% $1,750.27


0511-043-5151-4 116 N MORRIS ST ANDREW T WATSON 116 N MORRIS ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 1 (BLOCK 3) OF HALVERSON'S 
ADDITION, STOUGHTON 62 0.00 $15.94 $0.00 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 150.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $742.50 50% $371.25


0511-092-2323-3 1101 E MAIN ST THOMAS M ASPLUND 1101 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 3 OF (BLOCK 1) BJOIN & 
GUNDERSON'S ADDITION 198.00 90.25 $15.94 $1,438.59 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 25.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 265.00 $4.95 60.00 $5.23 $1,729.30 50% $1,687.69


0511-092-2312-6 1109 E MAIN ST JAMES P DOWLING 1109 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 2 OF (BLOCK 1) BJOIN & 
GUNDERSON'S ADDITION 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 70.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $381.65 100% 135.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $560.25 50% $1,187.80


Side Street Sidewalk Items


S
O


U
T


H
N


O
R


T
H


March 1, 2011


Lot Frontage 
(Ft)


Concrete Driveway Aprons and Carriage WalksCurb & Gutter


Owner CityParcel Number Property Address


S
O


U
T


H
S


O
U


T
H


N
O


R
T


H
N


O
R


T
H


N
O


R
T


H


           Lot Description


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin


East Main Street Reconstruction - Preliminary Assessments


S
O


U
T


H
S


O
U


T
H


Owner AddressOwner Name


East Main Street Sidewalk Items


S:\MAD\1000--1099\1040\056\Spr\Assessments\Preliminary Assessments - East Main Street.xls







Percent  Percent  Percent  Assessed  


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible
Driveway 


Apron 6-inch 
(SF)


Unit Cost
Carriage Walk 


4-inch (SF)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Sidewalk 
4-inch 
(SF)


Unit Cost
Sidewalk 6-


inch (SF)
Unit Cost


Sidewalk 4-
inch (SF)


Unit Cost
Sidewalk 6-


inch (SF)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Cost


Side Street Sidewalk Items
Lot Frontage 


(Ft)


Concrete Driveway Aprons and Carriage WalksCurb & Gutter


Owner CityParcel Number Property Address            Lot DescriptionOwner AddressOwner Name


East Main Street Sidewalk Items


0511-092-2301-9 1117 E MAIN ST PAULA M TIFFANY 1117 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 1 OF (BLOCK 1) BJOIN & 
GUNDERSON'S ADDITION 198.00 90.83 $15.94 $1,447.83 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 55.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 100.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $723.25 50% $1,085.54


0511-043-5235-3 1100 E MAIN ST TERRY RAY MACE 1100 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 5 OF (BLOCK 4) HALVERSON'S 
ADDITION, STOUGHTON 192.00 89.82 $15.94 $1,431.73 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 300.00 $4.95 50.00 $5.23 $1,746.50 50% $1,692.87


0511-043-5246-0 1108 E MAIN ST  LISA C ROOT 1108 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 6 OF (BLOCK 4) HALVERSON'S 
ADDITION, STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 125.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $518.75 50% $889.15


0511-043-5257-7 1116 E MAIN ST LEWIS JT REV TR, JONATHAN K & SYLVIA S 1124 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 7 OF (BLOCK 4) HALVERSON'S 
ADDITION, STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 25.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $103.75 50% $577.90


0511-043-5268-4 1124 E MAIN ST JONATHAN LEWIS 1124 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 8 OF (BLOCK 4) HALVERSON'S 
ADDITION, STOUGHTON 192.00 88.80 $15.94 $1,415.47 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 50.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $247.50 50% $935.24


0511-092-8550-6 1201 E MAIN ST SHERRY JAMESON 1201 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
NELSON'S ADDITION, JOHN, TO 
STOUGHTON 208.00 100.65 $15.94 $1,604.36 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 65.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 360.00 $4.95 80.00 $5.23 $2,470.15 50% $2,141.01


0511-092-8540-8 1209 E MAIN ST  CLYDE R DRAKE  1209 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
NELSON'S ADDITION, JOHN, TO 
STOUGHTON 86.00 86.00 $15.94 $1,370.84 50% 84.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $437.23 100% 50.00 $4.15 75.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $521.75 50% $1,383.53


0511-092-8520-2 1217 E MAIN ST CURTIS AND CAROL FIELDS 1217 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
NELSON'S ADDITION, JOHN, TO 
STOUGHTON 82.00 82.00 $15.94 $1,307.08 50% 87.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $345.39 100% 100.00 $4.15 50.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $624.50 50% $1,311.18


0511-092-8500-6 1231 E MAIN ST  ZRH PARTNERSHIP PO BOX 2107 LACROSSE, WI 54601
NELSON'S ADDITION, JOHN, TO 
STOUGHTON 132.00 42.21 $15.94 $672.83 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $0.00 50% $336.41


0511-092-0642-1 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON, CITY OF 381 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
CHALET SUBDIVISION PARK P40/7 


79.52 41.72 $15.94 $665.02 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $0.00 50% $0.00


0511-043-5505-6 105 N HENRY ST JEFFREY J GASSEN  105 N HENRY ST Stoughton, WI 53589
HOLVERSON'S SECOND ADDN BLOCK 7 
LOT 5 & S1/2 VAC ALLEY LYG N SD LOT 192.00 89.67 $15.94 $1,429.34 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 60.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $249.00 50% $839.17


0511-043-5516-3 1216 E MAIN ST BADGER WASH-STOUGHTON LLC W7934 PROSPECT RD BEAVER DAM, WI 53916
HOLVERSON'S SECOND ADDN BLOCK 7 
LOTS 6, 7 & 8 & S1/2 VAC ALLEY LYG N 
SD LOTS


324.00 217.71 $15.94 $3,470.30 50% 175.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $694.75 100% 340.00 $4.15 150.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $2,039.50 50% $3,449.65


Total $77,252.65


N
O


R
T


H
S


O
U


T
H


N
O


R
T


H
S


O
U


T
H


S:\MAD\1000--1099\1040\056\Spr\Assessments\Preliminary Assessments - East Main Street.xls








CLOSED SESSION


R-32-2011 Finance Finance Department Request for Additional Funds.


ADJOURNMENT


BY: Mayor Donna Olson
City Clerk Kelly Michaels, CMC, WCMC


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and
location given below.


ADDENDUM TO AGENDA
This notice was faxed to Media and posted on the City's Notice Board and Website on: 4/8/2011 @ 6:15pm


Regular Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date / Time: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 @ 7:00 pm.


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton)


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids


& services. For information or to request this service, please contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6692


Pursuant to State Statute 19.85(f), considering financial, medical, social or personal
histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of
specific personnel problems or the investigation of charges against specific persons
exempt where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a
substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such
histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations to discuss an item
placed on the Finance Committee and Council agendas entitled: Finance
Department Request for Additional Funds and then to reconvene into open session
for possible action on same.


Members: Steve Tone, Larry Weiss, Sonny Swangstu, Paul Lawrence, Ron
Christianson, Dave McKichan, Carl Chenoweth, Greg Jenson, Ross
Scovotti, Eric Olstad, Eric Hohol, Tim Carter


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only conduct business when quorum is


present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email kmichaels@ci.stoughton.wi.us








1


Minutes Stoughton Arts Council – Jan 4, 2011


PRESENT: Mary-Carel Verden, Amy McFarland, Christina, John Beutel, Bill Howard
EXCUSED: Coleen Kehl, Kathryn Jones, Dave Phillips


1) Call to Order - 4:05 p.m.
2) Minutes from October – Minutes Beutel, McFarland seconded, motion carried.
3) Discussed Mission and projects for the year. Supports a directed effort toward


building the identity of Stoughton as an Arts City both in and out-of-town.
•Will continue to pursue outdoor as an idea


4) Mural for Youth Center – discussion centered around the need to find a champion to
pursue. Call for volunteers could go on website.


5) Newsletter – needs to get started this year.
6) Yahara River Show—spring version planning is underway – possibly benefit the arts


council.
7) Grant for Phantom Art Gallery – existing or commissioned art, must be viewable


24/7. McFarland moved to apply, Howard seconded, motion carried. Focus will be
Syttende Mai. Forms will be circulated by email to keep it moving.


8) New Membership drive discussed. Make this as part of the communications push.
9) Next meeting – Feb 1, 4 p.m.
10) Adjournment –at 4:45, Howard moved, Beutel seconded. Motion carried.


Respectfully submitted,
Mary-Carel Verden





		MinutesArtsCouncilJan2011.pdf








1



COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, March 1, 2010



Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center



Present: Edna Cloutier, Kay Davis, Carol Heidenway, Kelli Krcma, Mary Onsager, David Sharpe,
Charlotte Snow, Betty Thompson, Larry Weiss
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Don Mix, Jeanne Schwass-Long



Call to order: K. Krcma called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.



Minutes of February 1, 2011:
Moved by E. Cloutier and, seconded by C. Snow, to approve minutes; passed unanimously.



Compliments & Concerns:
 Denise Duranczyk, Dane County Board Supervisor of District 35, introduced self and



distributed pie charts displaying expenditure break-down of Dane County’s 2011 operating
Budget. Denise serves on the Co. Health & Human Needs Committee, and C. McGlynn asked
that she share her knowledge of how such county services will be impacted by the State’s
Budget Reform Bill.
 74% of General Purpose Revenue comes from State and Federal funding
 52.2% of the Co. Budget supports Health & Human Services
 With an expected reduction in State shared revenues, the County’s non-mandated programs



(i.e. homeless shelters, senior case management, Joining Forces for Families,
developmentally disabled employment training, and adult day cares) receiving Dane County
Health & Human Needs support are likely to receive cuts.



 The Senior Center and other Stoughton agencies provide such non-mandated programs.
 Additionally, the governor's budget repair bill (SB 11) allows authority for the Governor's



appointed Department of Health Services (DHS) secretary to reduce eligibility, cost-sharing
and benefits for Medical Assistance programs (i.e. BadgerCare, Family Care, Senior Care,
and Children’s Waivers), without legislative action.



 Fewer people covered by Medical Assistance, means more people in need of non-mandated
services, which in-hand is faced with less funding as well.



 Group discussion went in several areas on SB 11, but Denise Duranczyk strove to keep the topic
on the impact of the bill to Health & Human Needs.



 C. McGlynn - we must keep in mind that not everyone has the same opinion and we must
respect all. Denise’s visit was requested to educate the group on how these decisions will affect
the programs that serve older adults.



 K. Davis - The City of Eau Claire and its school district have sent letters to the State
representing what they don’t like about the bill.



 C. Heidenway suggested that a similar letter be sent to our City Council from the COA.
 K.Davis moved that a letter be sent displaying the impact to the community if the budget repair



bill is put into effect and to urge City Council to consider advocating to not have reduced shared
revenue come to the City. Seconded by C. Snow, and passed unanimously.



 Senior Center staff will write the proposed letter (above) as soon as we know the repercussions.



Director Comments: Cindy McGlynn
 City Union Contract closed and is good through 2011 by City Council vote.











2



 L. Weiss -This was a split vote and almost did not pass. City could win at arbitration, but
decided it was something the City should try to avoid; it’s best for City and employees.



 C. Heidenway –can a letter be sent explaining what is going on to the Towns?
 C. McGlynn will make written and verbal contact with townships with the annual report.



 Brat Sale Fundraiser set for Friday, April 29. Order forms will be distributed to local
businesses for delivery or pick-up.
 Syttende Mai: Staff and Finance Committee have decided to cut back on what we do. It is
difficult to find enough volunteers since the community is saturated with different events. We will
have our usual Saturday pancake breakfast and will close afterwards.
 D. Sharpe questioned why even do the breakfast?
 C. McGlynn said will continue because we are most likely to find volunteers for this event.
Fewer people come in for the rest of the weekend. More time can be spent advertising and
asking for donations to cover supplies. Lisa, Cindy and Hollee are paid to be here.



 Grant Ideas: let us know of programs/events you would like to see us accomplish this year for
when/if we find a volunteer grant writer. Current ideas are caregiver & diabetic education.



 Loan Closet: beginning to ask for a minimum $5 donation. We have a tough time finding
volunteers to clean the equipment and would like to be able to pay someone to clean and keep
track of inventory. This is the only loan closet in the community.



Assistant Director Comments: Hollee Camacho
 City’s Budget for Outcomes: Attended a 6-hour initial workshop with about 30 people



representing city employees, city council and citizens. Focus was on the good things happening
in Stoughton, but there was little discussion on how the process will affect the budget process.
 D. Sharpe attended and did not feel it had enough citizen representation. He questions how



the data will be used and how it will go into making decisions.
 C. Snow would have liked to attend; wished there was more notice.
 C. McGlynn and other dept. heads asking for a city-wide survey to capture more feedback.



 Annual Report: First draft is complete. Requests COA member help in proof-reading. Does it
communicate our story well?



 Strategic Plan Action Plans: working on updating action plans as committees meet.
Distributed the Collaboration section and asks COA to review for repetitiveness and clarity.



COMMITTEE REPORTS: Cindy McGlynn
Public Relations: meeting tomorrow at 10:00 AM.
Finance: Kelli Krcma
 Strategic Plan Action Plan target dates set.
 Working on promoting the Community Foundation.
 Pursuing grants; writing a grant writer volunteer job description.
 Next meeting: Monday, April 4, 8:30 AM



Program and Evaluation: Mary Onsager
 Strategic Plan Action Plan target dates set; prioritizing next steps.
 Looking at program fee comparisons of other senior centers.
 Next meeting: Thursday, March 24, 2010 at 9:00 AM.
Volunteer: Cindy McGlynn
 Strategic Plan Action Plan target dates set; prioritizing next steps.
 Linda Muller has agreed to serve as a community representative of Committee.
 K. Davis moved to accept Linda’s appointment to the Volunteer Committee. D. Sharpe



seconded; passed unanimously.











3



Meeting Adjourned: Moved M. Onsager, seconded by B. Thompson to adjourn the meeting.
Carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 11:30 AM by K. Krcma



Next Meeting: Tuesday, Apri1 5, 2011 at 10:00 a.m













FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 8, 2011 – 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room



Present:
Alderpersons Steve Tone, Erik Olstad, Ross Scovotti and Paul Lawrence.



Others Present:
Finance Director/Treasurer Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts and Parks
and Recreation Director Tom Lynch.



Absent and Excused:



Call to order:
Finance Chair Tone called the meeting to order at 5:31pm.



Communications:
None



Reports (Contingency – 2010 Year End General Fund Report):
No action taken.



February 22, 2011 Minutes:
Moved by Scovotti, seconded by Olstad to approve the Finance Committee minutes of
February 22, 2011as presented. Motion carried 4-0.



Fitness Contract:
Sullivan spoke regarding the proposals received from Anytime Fitness and Navitis. The
staff recommendation is two allow both contracts. Prices are comparable and the
contracts would be through the end of the year. Scovotti requested checking with
CIVMIC and our health insurance administrator regarding discounts. Staff is directed to
seek minor changes regarding pricing levels and contract length and bring back to
committee.



Riverside Park Trail Extension:
Lynch spoke regarding funding and completing a trail section that is part of the master
plan for the trail system. Requesting approval for use of these funds for this project in
an amount up to $1,500. The trail base would be dirt for now. This would be the base
for the paving at a later date. Scovotti questioned using a different base. This section
of the trail would be 10 ft wide and 788 feet in length. Moved by Scovotti, seconded by
Lawrence to recommend Council approve the Riverside Park trail extension with monies
to come from Fund 222, River Trail Fund. Motion carried 4-0.











Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2011
Page 2



Resolution Approving 2011 Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter Special Assessments:
Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Scovotti to recommend Council approve the
Resolution approving the 2011 sidewalk, curb and gutter special assessments in the
amount of $77,252.65. Motion carried 4-0.



Future agenda items:
None.



Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Olstad to adjourn at 5:58pm. Motion carried 4-0.



Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer













Tree Commission Meeting Minutes



Thursday, February 10, 2011 at 5:30 PM



Giles Dow Room at City Hall, 381 E Main, Stoughton, WI



Members Present: Tim Carter, Todd Fossum, Jay Schotzko, Kevin Short, Rick Gullickson and Craig Wood



Absent & Excused: Josh LaPointe, Dean Tangeman, Darren Marsh and Randy Nelson



Absent:



Guests: Eric Swenson



Call to order: Meeting called to order at 5:30 PM by Fossum.



2) Correspondence: Carter notified the committee the Tree Ordinance and Policy is before the Public
Works Committee.



City resident, Eric Swenson, ask to speak with regards to S Franklin Street where numerous trees were
cut below the wires and now will be removed. Many of these trees were in terrible shape and others, if
trimmed away from the wires, there would not be much left of the tree. Mr. Swenson wanted to know
what the plan was for replacement and stated that the homeowners is this neighborhood would be
willing to contribute to the cost of the trees if that would enable them to have larger trees planted this
spring.. Discussion ensued and with over head wires, small park rows and small front yards the
committee felt perhaps planting trees on the opposite side in the park row or on private property would
be a better option. This item will be discussed with the City Forester and placed on March’s agenda.



3) Plans for Arbor Day 2011 & Spring Volunteer Day: Tangeman, Fossum and Nelson located an area
on the River Trail behind Zalk Josephs to use for the invasive species clean up project for Arbor Day.
Local and public groups are going to be asked to join in the clean up and training. Stoughton Utilities
has offered their help for a day as they need training on invasive species for when they are working in
the field. A notice will be in the paper to let residents know what is going on. Fossum will be notifying
UW Ext Arborist Class and Erdahl will be contacting the River & Trails Task Force to see if there is any
interest in participating. Saturday, April 9, 2011 is the tentative date set to work on the trail with
Saturday, April 16th as a back up.



4) Approval of minutes from January 13, 2011 meetings: Motion by Carter, seconded by Short to
approve the minutes with noted correction in Item # 3 of the word tree to three in the fifth sentence.
Carried 4-0.



4) Future Agenda Items: Arbor Day, Spring Volunteer Day w/education, 4th grade tree distribution,
S Franklin Street Project



Motion by Fossum, seconded by Short to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m.
Respectfully submitted, Vickie Erdahl - Staff Member











City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEES


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a request to fill two vacancies in the Fire
Department.


Committee Action: Public Safety Approved 4-0
Personnel Approved 4-0


Fiscal Impact: Funds already budgeted in 2011


File Number: R-25-2011 Date Introduced: April 12, 2011


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve a request to fill two vacancies in the Fire
Department, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on February 23, 2011, and your Personnel Committee
met on March 28, 2011 to consider a request to fill the two vacancies in the Fire Department, and
requests your approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to fill the vacant positions in the Fire Department attached hereto and
incorporated as part of this resolution.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







DETAIL OF MINUTES FROM THE:
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, February 23, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Ross Scovotti, Tim Carter, Larry Weiss, and Ron Christianson.


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Mayor Donna Olson, Kathryn Giansante, Mary Condon,
Charles Vervoort, Fire Chief Marty Lamers, City Clerk/Personnel Director Kelly Michaels,
Dave Atkins.


Call to Order: Alderperson Ross Scovotti called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Fire Department Vacancies: Fire Chief Marty Lamers requests filling two vacancies in
the Fire Department. These vacancies have been approved in the 2011 Budget. Moved
by Carter, seconded by Weiss, to recommend approval to the Personnel Committee to
start the process of filling the vacancies. Carried unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,
Pili Hougan







DETAIL FROM THE MINUTES OF:


PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 – 5:00 p.m., in the Hall of Fame Room, City Hall.


Personnel: Members Present: Greg Jenson, (ch), Paul Lawrence, Eric Hohol, Mayor
Donna Olson. Members Not Present: Sonny Swangstu


Others Present: City Clerk Kelly Michaels, Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, Fire Chief
Marty Lamers


4. Fire Department Vacancies (2) – Request to Fill: Fire Chief Marty
Lamers presented a request to fill two vacancies at the Fire Department
noting one came from a retirement and the other from a resignation. The
position descriptions were included in the packet for review by the
members.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol to recommend filling the two
vacancies as requested. Motion carried 4-0.


Respectfully submitted,


Kelly Michaels
City Clerk/Personnel Director











City of Stoughton
Classification


Name: Department: Fire


Position Title: Volunteer Firefighter Pay Grade: FLSA: N


Date: February, 1999 Reports To: Fire Chief


Purpose of Classification


The purpose of positions in this classification is to respond to emergency calls, operate fire fighting equipment at fire
scenes, maintain fire fighting equipment and machinery in working order, inspect public buildings for fire hazards, and
fight fires for the City of Stoughton.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.
Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Responds to emergency calls, fights fires.


 Maintains knowledge of current fire fighting techniques.


 Maintains, monitors, and operates fire fighting equipment.


 Operates fire fighting pumps, related equipment and aerial apparatus as needed.


 Conducts fire prevention presentations to the public on site and at other locations such as schools and businesses.


 Responds to “No Alarms” and handles or assists with different situations (i.e. carbon monoxide, fuel spills, smoke
odors, etc.)


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High school diploma and two years of responsible work dealing with the public, or any combination of education and
experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills and abilities. Vocational/technical training in fire science or
related field preferred. CPR-BLS training certification and emergency vehicle operator training will be provided by the
City.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with
reference to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well
as assemble, copy, and record and transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data.


 Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker capacity. Ability to
advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations.







City of Stoughton Volunteer Firefighter
Classification


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, property owners, State Fire Prevention Coordinator,
building inspectors, attorneys, fire/accident victims and families.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading,
teaching, directing and controlling.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of
information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as rescue
tools, fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, ladders and hoses, ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit
and hand tools.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements.


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of
climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling extrication
equipment, charged fire hoses and other fire fighting equipment with some weighing over 100 pounds. Ability to
stand for prolonged periods while operating fire fighting equipment and apparatus.


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms,
sounds and odors associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. Ability to locate fire using sound,
move through smoke-filled areas by feel.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under occasionally unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors
such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, smoke, potential violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical
currents, disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the
City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective
and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


____________________________ _______________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


____________________________ _______________________________
Date Date








City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 535898


RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the claim of Ronald Dobie


Committee Action: Recommended Denial 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact: $2,231.03


File Number: R-29-2011 Date Introduced: April 12, 2011


WHEREAS, a claim has been filed against the City of Stoughton by Ronald A. Dobie, 624 West Street,
Stoughton WI, 53589 for a slip and fall incident on 12/19/2010 in the amount of $2,231.03 and


WHEREAS, your insurance carrier, CVMIC has reviewed all the circumstances of the claim and has
recommended the claim be disallowed citing the City of Stoughton has no negligence based on state
statutes 893.83 providing immunity for up to three weeks for municipalities to clear snow, and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on March 22, 2011 to consider the claim and recommends
the determination of CVMIC be sustained and the claim be disallowed, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to pay the claim of Ronald Dobie in the amount of $2,231.03.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 22, 2011 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Steve Tone, Eric Olstad, Ross Scovotti and Paul Lawrence.


Others Present:
Finance Director/Treasurer Laurie Sullivan, Mayor Donna Olson and Deputy Treasurer
Julie Roberts.


Absent and Excused:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Tone called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.


Dobie Claim:
CVMIC recommends denial of the claim. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Olstad to
recommend Council deny the Dobie claim in the amount of $2,231.03. Motion carried
5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.







From:
S~nt:
10:
$ubjecl:


Tom Mann Item@cvmlc,com}
Wednesday, March 02,20114:ta~~
'Kelly Michaels
Dobie v Stoughton; DOL:12-14-09


I am in receipt of the above claim that has been filed against the City of Stoughton in the amount of 2,231.03. Based on
the information that I have received, it is my understanding that the claimant slipped and fell on a City sidewalk. I have
also been advised that there was a severe snowstorm on the date of this incident.


Based on the information that I have received, it would be my recommendation that this claim be formally denied. ttis
my opinion that Stoughton is immune from liability based on state statutes. Wis. Stat. 893.83 provides immunity for up
to three week for municipalities to clear their highways. The courts have determined that sidewalks fall under the
d:ef~nition of a highway.


Even if immunity did not apply, the claimant would have to show that the City was not using reasonable care and to do
so, he would have to prove that the City had prior notice of a problem and failed to take corrective action within a
reasonable amount of time. Since there was a snowstorm that day, I would contend that a reasonable amount of time
had not passed even if the CIty had notice of a problem.


I would recommend that the claim of the claimant be denied, however it would be my opinion that the correspondence
from The Phia Group, llC does not meet the definition of a formal claim and as such, no action can be taken. The notice
received indicates that the plan has paid out 1,580.27 and that they be contacted prior to settlement.


Should you have further questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me.


Tom Mann


ClUes •• \f1UAG£S


MVTUALIHSVttANCl
(QMPJUoIV


This communication along with any attachments is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it was
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify the original sender
immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete this message along with any attachments from your computer
and destroy any printed copies. Thank you.







REtr~ . ,=.D
FE':;·.~ ,) L 0 11


CITY OF STOUGHTON


City of Stoughton
381 E. Main Street


Stoughton, WI 53589
(608) 873-6677


NOTICE OF CLAIM


Estimate of Damage
Auto: $ _
Property: $ _


Personal Injury: $ _
Phone: Other: $-----


(Specify: _


CIRCUMSTANCES OF CLAIM
In the space below briefly describe the circumstances of your claim. (Attach addition sheets, if
necessary.) For auto damages attach a copy of the police report, if any, and attach a diagram of
the accident scene including north, south, east or west corners if the accident occurred at an
intersection. For personal injury, indicate the nature of the injury and whether or not medical
attention was given and give the name of the attending physician. For property, describe events
that led to damage. For all damages, attach estimates for repair or replacement. Also identify any
witnesses to the incidenVaccident.S~ dn~~t]~ _


CITY OF STOUGHTON
RECEIVED BY


FEe 2 3 2011


Signed: __ ~J_ -; Date: <..)
••••••••••• Ii •••• Ii' •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ::-:•• ::-::.r.::.~~-H-.::L-...,,--,-,::--::-,-~-::-::-~::-::-


CLAIM
(NOTE: You are not required to make a claim at this time. As long as you have filed the above
Notice of Claim you may file a claim with the City of Stoughton at any time consistent with the
applicable statute of limitations. However, in order for the City of Stoughton to formally accept or
deny your claim at this time, the following claim must be completed, with a dollar amount, and
signed.)


The undersigned hereby makes a claim against the City of Stoughton arising out of the
circumstances described above. The claim is for relief in the form of money damages in the
amount of i$. I ~.3 /.03 aAd I ,OJ H j jOII\~tafY roll9f 6S follows: _


J~ c:!~d~:~~::'6 tit LU~Jl ~r dLM! G iJtd4)


(cross out if not applicable)


Dale :yJ q/J/







On Monday, December 14th at about 7:45 a.m., I parked my car on 4th Street facing south
toward Main Street. I crossed 4th Street, stepped over the snow at the curb and continued
onto the red stamped section of the walk on the northeast corner of 4th and Main. I took
about two steps on the sidewalk when I slipped on the black ice, falling onto my left side.
While there was no snow cover in that area, it was icy. I was able to get up on my knees
to "walk" to the snow were I could get some traction to stand. I carefully proceeded
across Main and went into the Koffee Kup Restaurant. Once seated, I told several guys
there what had happened and took a fair amount of ribbing. After a few minutes I noticed
a lot of pain in my left shoulder and an inability to lift my left arm at all. Others noticed
my discomfort; I was asked ifI wanted an ambulance which I refused, but later asked for
a ride back to my car so I would not have to navigate the sidewalks again. I drove myself
to Stoughton Hospital's Urgent Care (see Urgent Care report, attached).


The accident was because the sidewalk, which belongs to the City, had not been salted. I
am asking for the City to cover my medical expenses related to this fall. The amount at
this time is not known but will include but not be limited to the Urgent Care visit, x-rays
while there, a follow up visit with my own doctor (Dean Kresge), any medications
prescribed by him, and any physical therapy ordered by him. The preliminary diagnosis
is bursitis but the possible diagnosis is a rotator cuff injury which is much more
significant.







Medical Expenses we paid for Ron's slip-and-fall


#1


#2


#3


#4


#5


#6


$84.26


21.06


31.60


34.87


187.86


62.35


27.00


96.99


64.75


4.92


35.10


$650.76


#7


#8


Medical Expenses Auxiant paid for Ron's slip-and-fall


#9 $1,580.27


Total Amount of Claim:


$650.76
+ 1,580.27


$2,231.03







The
Pliia
Group.t.cc"


Claim Recovery Speaalists


~-


41 ()1~I(~r\ Y1,
3/1?' ~


. Braintree, :1111rJ2184 . (781) 535-5600 . Fax (781) 535-5656163 Boy State Drive


February 22, 2011


Ms. Kelly Michaels
City of Stoughton
381 East Main Street
Stoughton, WI53589


RECEIVED BY
CITY OF-STOUGHTON


FEB 24 2011
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK


PERSONNEL DIRECTOR
Fax#608-873-5519


Re: Plan Name:
Our Insured:
Phia Case Number:
Date of Injury:
Claims Paid:


Godfrey & Kahn, S.c.
Ronald Dobie
20100329-0014
12114/09
$1,580.27


Dear Kelly:


This office represents the Godfrey & Kahn, S.c. Employee Benefit Plan, ("the Plan") and its plan
administrator, Auxiant, with respect to its subrogation and reimbursement matters. Our records
indicate that your insured may be responsible for the medical bills incurred from the above-
referenced accident as the Plan has paid claims for treatment of these injuries.


The Plan Document has a Third Party Recovery provision requiring reimbursement of all related
claims paid by the Plan upon settlement of this claim. In accordance with the Plan's rights, at the
time of settlement or resolution of this claim, we will seek full reimbursement of all related claims
paid by the Plan. Applicable law entitles the Plan to recover accident related claims and to file suit
in Ronald Dobie's name against responsible third parties should such action be necessary. You are
cautioned against settlement of this claim without addressing this reimbursement interest.


To date, the Plan has paid $1,580.27 in claims relating to the above-referenced accident. I have
enclosed a detailed list of all related claims paid for your review. The Plan's claim for
reimbursement shall extend to all future claims paid relating to these injuries. Prior to any
settlement negotiations, please contact me at extension 129 for a complete updated listing of claims
paid. We ask that you include The Phia Group or the Plan's name as a co-payee on any and all
settlement drafts.


If suit is filed in this matter, please forward a copy of the complaint to this office. Thank you for
your anticipated cooperation.


~


. ,I


a er
aim ecovery Specialist III







Patient ame: Ronald Dobie Client: Auxiant M
Member Name: Julie Dobie Group: Godrey & Kahn, S.c.
Phia Case Number: 20100329-0014 Date of Accident: 12/14/09


Client Member ID: xxx-xx-9612 Updated By: NAV
Client Claimant ID: S Last Update: 01/07/11


EOB Number Provider/Payee Primary ICD9 Date of Service Date Paid Charge Amount Deductible Paid Amount I
10064164-0 I Stoughton Hospital 923.00 12114/09 03/2611 0 $219.45 $0.00 $102.43
10064168-01 Stoughton Hospital 923.00 12/14/09 03/26/10 $425.50 $0.00 $211.39
10137620-0 I Stoughton Hospital V57.1 12/28/09 03/12/10 $402.30 $184.06 $34.21
10229861-01 Stoughton Hospital V57.1 01/04/10 04/16/10 $1,526.40 $0.00 $758.30
10229859-01 Stoughton Hospital V57.21 01/0411 0 04116/10 $572.40 $0.00 $284.36
10239441-01 Stoughton Hospital V57.1 02/0 III0 04116/10 $381.60 $0.00 $189.58


Totals $3,527.65 $184.06 $1,580.27








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to execute Change Order #2 as it relates to the
EMS Remodeling Project.


Committee Action: Approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting and Scovotti abstaining


Fiscal Impact: $32,467.22


File Number: R-30-2011 Date Introduced: April 12, 2011


WHEREAS, the EMS Remodeling Project is nearing completion and has experienced a number of
small changes resulting in the need for a Change Order, and


WHEREAS, the original contract was approved with a construction contingency of $61,000, and


WHEREAS, Change Order #1 was for $10,830.02 and this Change Order for $32,467.22 brings the
total Change Orders to $43,297.24, and


WHEREAS, the approval of this Change Order will leave a project contingency of $17,702.76, and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on March 22, 2011 to consider the change order and
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to execute Change Order #2 in the amount of $32,467.22 attached hereto
and incorporated as a part of this resolution.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 22, 2011 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Steve Tone, Eric Olstad, Ross Scovotti and Paul Lawrence.


Others Present:
Finance Director/Treasurer Laurie Sullivan, Mayor Donna Olson and Deputy Treasurer
Julie Roberts.


Absent and Excused:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Tone called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.


EMS Change Order #2:
Change order number two is in the amount of $32,467.22. Approving this change order
would leave a project contingency balance of $17,702.76. Planning Director Scheel
recommends approval. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Olstad to recommend
Council approve EMS change order number 2 in the amount of $32,467.22. Motion
carried 4-0 with Scovotti abstaining and with Mayor Olson voting.
.







 AIA
®


 Document G701
TM


 – 2001 


Change Order 


AIA Document G701™ – 2001. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 and 2001 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: 


This AIA®  Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®  


Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible 


under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 13:00:51 on 02/25/2011 under Order No.0936535242_1 which expires on 01/13/2012, 


and is not for resale. 


User Notes:   (844779620) 


 


1 


 


 


PROJECT (Name and address): CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 002 OWNER:  


ARCHITECT:  


CONTRACTOR:  


FIELD:  


OTHER:  


City of Stoughton 


318 East Main Street 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


DATE: March 9, 2011 


TO CONTRACTOR (Name and address): ARCHITECT’S PROJECT NUMBER: 2009079 


Bauer & Raether Builders 


4801 Tradewinds Parkway, Suite 200 


Madison, WI 53718 


      


CONTRACT DATE: 09/03/2010 


CONTRACT FOR: General Construction 


   
 


THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
(Include, where applicable, any undisputed amount attributable to previously executed Construction Change Directives) 


Item #1 - SI #8: AV cabling, systems equipment rough-ins 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $3,394.13 


Reference: Proposal dated 10/28/2010 


 


Item #2 - SI #10: Removal of power and BNC from cameras  in Training 108A and Add 2nd 


RJ-45 Cat 5e. 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will decrease the contract by ($85.00) 


Reference: Proposal dated 10/28/2010 


 


Item #3 - SI #12: Replace ceiling panels in Corridor E101 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $953.53 


Reference: Proposal dated 11/18/2010 


 


Item #4 - SI #13: Revisions to electronic hardware 


This change is requested by the A/E 


This change will not affect the contract sum 


 


Item #5 - SI #15: Add VCT at Med Storage #114 and Laundry #121 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $1,773.76 


Reference: Proposal dated 11/30/2010 


 


Item #6 - SI-#16:  Vehicle Bay 116:  Add (2) lockable switches, one for SF-3.3 and one for SF 3.4.  (All other work originally 


listed on SI -16 is excluded from this line item) 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract sum by $520.30 


Reference: Revised Proposal dated 03/08/2011 


 


Item #7 - SI #17: Add 20 corner guards 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $968.13 


Reference: Proposal dated 01/16/2011 


 


Item #8 - SI #18: Revise decontamination exhaust fans to turn off (with SA) and extend RTU flue 2' above unit 


This change is requested by the Owner and the A/E 


This change will increase the contract by $3,435.72 


Reference: Proposal dated 01/31/2011 


 


Item #9 - SI #19: Add signage for decontamination room; mag locks controlling work at the decontamination rooms (to work 


with the area lighting) 


This change is requested by the A/E and Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $597.00 







 


AIA Document G701™ – 2001. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 and 2001 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: 


This AIA®  Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®  


Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible 


under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 13:00:51 on 02/25/2011 under Order No.0936535242_1 which expires on 01/13/2012, 


and is not for resale. 


User Notes:   (844779620) 


 


2 


 


Reference: Revised Proposal dated 03/02/2011 


 


 


Item #10 - FO #3: Remove and replace main sprinkler header in garage to allow beam installation 


This change is requested by Bauer & Raether 


This change will increase the contract by $469.42  


Reference: Proposal Dated 01/27/2011 


 


Item #11 - FO #05: Add additional casework to the scope of the project 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $9,779.25 


Reference: Proposal dated 12/15/2010 


 


Item #12 - FO #06: Add additional flooring (VCT and vinyl wall base) to Locker Room 115 and Alcove at Vehicle Bay 116 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $1,586.70 


Reference: Proposal Dated 01/27/2011 


 


Item #13 - FO #07: Furnish and Install a Fireplace Mantel 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $363.38 


Reference: Proposal Dated 01/27/2011 


 


Item #14 - FO #08:Furnish two (2) new fire extinguishers 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $277.77 


Reference: Proposal Dated 01/27/2011 


 


Item #15 - FO #09: Replace bathroom E104/E106 tiles, clean grid  


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $896.28 


Reference: Proposal Dated 01/27/2011 


 


Item #16 - FO #10: Add eight (8) cabinet locks 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $342.00 


Reference: Proposal Dated 01/27/2011 


 


Item #17 - FO #11: Connect owner-furnished range and refrigerator 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $450.00 


Reference: Proposal Dated 01/27/2011 


 


Item #18 - FO #12: Floor prep 


This change is requested by Bauer & Raether 


This change will increase the contract by $3,758.14 


Reference: Proposal dated 01/11/2011 


 


Item #19 - FO #13: Change the function on the deadbolts supplied for doors #133A and #133B  


This change is requested by the A/E 


This change will increase the contract by $230.00 


Reference: Proposal dated 03/02/2011 


 


Item #20 - FO #14: Install wood around chalkboard and hang 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $186.25 


Reference: Proposal dated 01/27/2011 


 


Item #21 - FO #15: Add vinyl base to Corridor E201 


This change is requested by the A/E 


This change will increase the contract by $173.08 


Reference: Proposal dated 01/27/2011 


 


 







 


AIA Document G701™ – 2001. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 and 2001 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: 


This AIA®  Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®  


Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible 


under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 13:00:51 on 02/25/2011 under Order No.0936535242_1 which expires on 01/13/2012, 


and is not for resale. 


User Notes:   (844779620) 


 


3 


 


Item #22 - FO #16: Change range gas line from 1/2" to 3/4" 


This change is requested by Bauer & Raether 


This change will increase the contract by $824.79 


Reference: Proposal dated 01/27/2011 


 


Item #23 - FO #17: Replace non-compliant sprinkler heads in garage 


This change is requested by the Stoughton Fire Department 


This change will increase the contract by $322.50  


Reference: Proposal dated 01/27/2011 


 


Item #24 - FO #18: Provide and install one (1) new economizer, actuator motor to the existing rooftop unit 


This change is requested by the HVAC Contractor 


This change will increase the contract by $985.09 


Reference: Proposal dated 03/02/2011 


 


Item #25 - FO #19: Furnish and install a remote control for the fireplace 


This change is requested by the Owner 


This change will increase the contract by $265.00 


Reference: Proposal dated 03/02/2011 


 


 


The original Contract Sum was  $ 600,129.00   


The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 10,830.02  


The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 610,959.02 


The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 32,467.22 


The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 643,426.24   
 


The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days. 


The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is unchanged from the Original Contract. 


 
NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which 


have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and 


Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.  


 


NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 
     


Strang, Inc.  Bauer & Raether Builders  City of Stoughton 


ARCHITECT (Firm name)  CONTRACTOR (Firm name)  OWNER (Firm name) 


6411 Mineral Point Road 


Madison, WI 53705 


 4801 Tradewinds Parkway, Suite 200 


Madison, WI 53718 


 318 East Main Street 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


ADDRESS  ADDRESS  ADDRESS 


        


BY (Signature)  BY (Signature)  BY (Signature) 


Alan Schappe               


(Typed name)  (Typed name)  (Typed name) 


                    


DATE  DATE  DATE 
 
 







STAFF REPORT


HISTORY / BACKGROUND


The EMS Remodeling Project is nearing completion. As the project has progressed a number of small
changes have been made resulting in the need for a Change Order. Change Order #2 is presented for
action by the Finance Committee and Common Council. A number of miscellaneous changes have been
incorporated into this Change Order that had been discussed and reviewed by staff during the
construction project.


FISCAL IMPACT


Change Order #2 is for $32,467.22. The original construction contract was approved with a construction
contingency of $61,000. Change Order #1 was $10,830.02. Therefore, with following this Change Order
the project contingency balance will be $17,702.76.


DEPT HEAD RECOMMENDATION


We recommend approval of Change Order #2.


CONTACT PERSON(S) / PHONE # FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION


Rodney Scheel, Director Of Planning & Development – 873-6619








RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” Beer & Liquor license to Dolgencorp
LLC, Troy Becker, agent, dba Dollar General Store # 10659 for the sale of beer & liquor; located at 1050 W.
Main Street.


Committee Action: 4-0 (recommend denial)


Fiscal Impact: $ 570.00


File Number: R-33 -2011 Date Introduced: April 12, 2011


WHEREAS, the City Clerk has received an application for a “Class A” Beer & Liquor license to
Dolgencorp LLC, Troy Becker, agent, dba Dollar General Store # 10659, located at 1050 W. Main
Street, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on March 23, 2011 to consider the terms of the “Class
A” liquor license application and upon unfavorable recommendation from the Police Chief, recommends
denial, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a “Class A” Beer & Liquor license, attached hereto and
incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and Dolgencorp LLC, Troy
Becker, agent, dba Dollar General Store # 10659.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote















































































PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, March 23, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Ross Scovotti, Tim Carter, and Ron Christianson.


Absent & Excused: Alderperson Larry Weiss


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Mayor Donna Olson, Kathryn & Paul Giansante, Mary
Condon, Dustin Bollig, Joe Stefanic, Alderperson Steve Tone, Rob Viets, Troy Becker, Dale
Seffens, Mark Nelson, City Clerk/Personnel Director Kelly Michaels, Dave Atkins, and City
Attorney Matt Dregne.


Call to Order: Alderperson Ross Scovotti called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Parking concerns on Moline Street: Police Chief Leck gave a report of his
observations regarding parking issues on Moline Street. He determined the parking
issues were more prevalent during the winter/snow months. The Police Department will
keep monitoring this area if continues to be problematic, further action may be taken in
the future. No action taken at this time.


Review and approve amendments to Section 50-12 Truancy Prohibited: Moved by
Carter, seconded by Scovotti, recommend Council approve amendment to Section 50-
12; to recreate Section 12; Truancy Prohibited, and to remove section 12-5 related to
daytime loitering. Motion carried 3-1 with Mayor Olson voting in favor of, and
Alderperson Christianson voting noe.


Approval of the minutes of the Public Safety meeting held on February 23, 2011:
Motion by Carter, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes as presented.
Carried unanimously.


Review and approve amendments to Section 50-5 (c)(1)(2) & 78-709 Prohibition of
Noises Disturbing the Peace: City Attorney Matt Dregne gave an overview of the
amendments to Sections 50-5 (c)(1)(2) & 78-709. The committee members suggested a
few changes to the amendments. Attorney Dregne will provide the revised amendments
for Council. Moved by Carter, seconded by Christianson, to recommend Council
approve amendments to Section 50-5 (c) (1) (2) Prohibition of Noise. Further discussion
followed. Alderperson Carter made a friendly amendment to rescind revisions to Section
78-709 (1)& Section 78-709 (3); and to amend only Section 50-5 (c) (1) (2) at this time.
Motion failed for a lack of second. Alderperson Carter referred sections 78-709 (1)&78-
709 (3) to the Planning & Zoning department and directed City Clerk Michaels to send a
memo to the Planning & Zoning director regarding the revisions to the Ordinance. All in
Favor.


Application for a “Class A” Beer & Liquor license: Dolgencorp LLC, Troy Becker,
aagent, dba Dollar General Store #10659, located at 1050 W. Main Street: Moved by
Scovotti, seconded by Carter, to recommend Council deny the application for a “Class A”
Beer & Liquor license for the Dollar General convenience store, and to direct staff to review
the Class A liquor license Ordinance and restrictions and bring back to the next Public
Safety committee meeting. Carried unanimously.



mhougan

Highlight





		Znt1.pdf

		R33-Dollar General Liquor License.pdf

		Znt1.pdf

		R33-Dollar General Liquor License.pdf

		Znt1.pdf

		R33-Dollar General Liquor License.pdf

		R33-Dollar General Class A Liquor License.pdf

		Liquor License Application-Dollar General.pdf

		PS Minutes 03-23-2011.pdf












RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license application to Dustin J.
Bollig.


Committee Action: 3-0 (recommend denial)


Fiscal Impact: $ 30.00


File Number: R-34 -2011 Date Introduced: April 12, 2011


WHEREAS, the City Clerk has received an application for an Operator’s license from Dustin J. Bollig,
and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on March 23, 2011 to consider the terms of the
Operator’s license application and upon unfavorable recommendation from the Police Chief,
recommends denial, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue an Operator’s license to Dustin J. Bollig.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
March 23, 2011
Page 2


Operator’s License Application: Dustin J. Bollig: Moved by Carter, seconded by
Scovotti, to recommend Council deny the Operator’s license application for Dustin J.
Bollig based on State Statutes and Police Chief’s recommendation. Carried
unanimously.


Application for a Class “B” Beer License: Stoughton Merchant Baseball Club, Inc.
for the sale of beer only during baseball games at Norse Park. (6 month license
duration): Moved by Carter, seconded by Scovotti, to recommend Council approve the
Class “B” Beer license to the Stoughton Merchant Baseball Club for the 6 month duration
based on no fee’s or fines due to the City. Carried unanimously.


Future agenda items: Information regarding liquor licenses including definitions of
types of licenses and how many of each type are issued. Welcome new committee
members and appoint a new chair.


Motion by Christianson, seconded by Carter, to adjourn at 8:30 p.m.


Respectfully Submitted,
Pili Hougan



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight













		Znt1.pdf

		R34 Operators License Dustin Bollig.pdf

		R-Operator's license Dustin Bollig.pdf

		PS Minutes 03-23-2011.pdf

		Operator's License Application-Dustin Bollig.pdf








City of Stoughton
Common Council Minutes
February 22, 2011


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City
of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers located in the
Public Safety Building, on Tuesday, February 22, 2011. Mayor Olson noted a quorum
present and called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


Roll Call / Proclamations/ Presentations:
City Clerk Kelly Michaels called the roll noting the following Alderpersons were present:
Tone, Swangstu, Lawrence, Christianson, McKichan, Chenoweth, Jenson, Scovotti,
Olstad, Hohol, Carter. The following Alderperson was excused: Weiss.


Hohol thanked those citizens who attended the citizen participation event on Saturday
for BFO. Mayor Olson echoed those words.


Olson read the following on behalf of the City, Residents, Volunteers and Opera House
staff:


On February 22
nd


, one hundred and ten years ago today, the City of Stoughton celebrated the
grand opening of the City Auditorium (now known as the Stoughton Opera House) with a sold-out
performance of a theatrical production, The Doctor’s Warm Reception.


Today is also the 10
th


anniversary of the grand re-opening of the Opera House following the
completion of an extensive restoration project. That project would not have been possible without
the dedication of restoration coordinator John Vorndran and his wife Judy.


Sadly, Judy passed away on February 14th – so on this very special anniversary we would like to
acknowledge the countless hours of service Judy spent in her efforts to return to the citizens of
Stoughton a historical and cultural landmark that was very nearly lost.


Thank you Judy and thank you John – our thoughts are with you.


No proclamations or presentations were made.


Reports / Claims / Communications:
The following reports were presented and placed on file: January 2011 Treasurer's
Report, February 2011 Library Administration Report, Utilities Dec 2010 Financial
Summary, Utilities Dec 2010 Statistical Report, Utilities Payments Due Listing.


The following minutes were presented and placed on file: Council Affairs/Council Policy
2/3/2011, Commission on Aging 2/1/2011, Library Board 1/19/2011, Police & Fire
Commission 2/2/2011, Public Works Committee 11/16/2010 & 12/8/2010, Tree
Commission 1/13/2011, Utilities Commission 1/24/2011.


Public Comment:
None







February 22, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 2


Consent Agenda:
Motion by Scovotti, second by Carter to adopt items on the consent agenda as follows.
Motion carried 11-0.


1) Minutes of a previous meeting: February 8, 2011.


2) R-17-2011 - Resolution of Utilities authorizing and directing the
proper City official(s) to write off delinquent balances from debts
deemed uncollectible.


3) R-18-2011 – Resolution of Utilities authorizing and directing the
proper City official(s) to participate in the Rock River Total Maximum
Discharge Limits Group (TMDL).


Removed from Consent:
R-13-2011
Motion by Carter, second by Tone to adopt a joint resolution of Public Works and
Finance Committees authorizing and directing the proper City officials(s) to enter into an
agreement for engineering services with Vierbicher for West Jefferson Street
Stormwater Improvements. Motion carried 11-0.


Chenoweth questioned how many proposals were received. Carter indicated he would
refer to Planner Rodney Scheel but was aware of two bids being received, one from
Vierbicher and the other from Strand. Chenoweth asked whether there was a formal
RFP process. Scheel noted these two firms were invited to provide proposals as this
was a professional services agreement and not a publicly bid construction project.
Chenoweth questioned whether the City had an ongoing list of prequalified Engineering
Firms that would be eligible for this project. Scheel responded that he did not think the
City had a prequalified list, however both firms have done engineering services work
specifically in this area which is why they were requested to provide proposals.
Chenoweth questioned whether the Public Works Committee had any discussions as to
expanding the proposal process for this, noting the amount was a $75,000 dollar
amount. He noted there are a lot of qualified firms out looking for work and we may
have been able to do a little better on this proposal if the process had been expanded.
Carter responded that the committee did not discuss the process. Chenoweth noted he
had no issue with Vierbicher and believes they are a quality firm however he expressed
concern with approving a fairly large project with only inviting two consultants to bid. He
acknowledged that this doesn’t occur, all that often, but asked that the Public Works
Committee take up a discussion at their next meeting to possibly entertain a prequalified
listing process for the future.


Old Business:
None.







February 22, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 3


New Business:
R-10-2011
Motion by Hohol, second by Carter to adopt a resolution of the Plan Commission
approving a request by Bill Buglass, Payne & Dolan, to work 24 hours per day, 7 days a
week for up to 7 weeks at 793 US Highway 51, Stoughton, Wisconsin, for a possible
WDOT highway project. Motion carried 11-0.


R-11-2011
Moved by Tone, second by Carter to adopt a joint resolution of the Finance, Public
Works and Utilities Committees authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to
award the base bid, Alternative Bid #1 and Alternative Bid #4 to low bidder, R.T. Fox
Construction, for the City’s portion of the East Main Street Reconstruction Project and
the base bid, Alternative Bid #1 and Alternative Bid #2 to low bidder, R.T. Fox
Construction, for the Utilities portion. Motion carried 11-0 by roll call vote.


R-11-2011 Yes No


Lawrence 1


Christianson 1


McKichan 1


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Scovotti 1


Olstad 1


Hohol 1


Carter 1


Tone 1


Weiss 0 0


Swangstu 1


Result 11 0


R-16-2011
Moved by Chenoweth, second by Hohol to adopt a resolution of the Utilities Committee
Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to fill a Water Operator II
Position. No vote taken on this motion.


Motion by Chenoweth, second by Scovotti to refer this request to the Personnel
Committee for recommendation. Motion carried 10-1.


SUSPEND THE RULES
Motion by Jenson, second by Hohol to suspend the rule for the standing committee
process outlined in the City of Stoughton Municipal Code Section 2-66(b), c(5), for the
purpose of taking council action on the following measures (as listed) without a
recommendation from standing committee. (This vote requires 2/3 of council members present to pass)







February 22, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 4


1) CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to State Statute 19.85(1)(e), for the
purpose of deliberating on or negotiating the purchasing of public
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining
reasons require a closed session and then to reconvene into open
session for possible action on same.


2) R-14-2011 Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City
official(s) to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding Agreement
between the City of Stoughton and the City of Stoughton Police
Department Dispatch Unit.


Attorney Dregne questioned this requirement. Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Hohol
to take a 5 minute recess to confer with the City Attorney. Motion carried 11-0.


Attorney Dregne opined that while the ordinance does provide for a committee process,
it does not require it exclusively, therefore there is no requirement to suspend the rules
prior to consideration of the resolution. He noted that the ordinance is unclear in this
area and does not expressly forbid action in this case. Mayor Olson noted she accepted
the Attorney’s opinion that the suspension of the rules was not necessary and
proceeded with the agenda item.


Motion by Jenson, second by Hohol to enter into Closed Session for the purpose of
deliberating.


Motion by Scovotti to appeal the chair’s determination. Attorney Dregne opined that the
motion was out of order and would have had to have been made prior to moving on to
the next item on the agenda. Mayor Olson asked the Clerk to call the roll on the closed
session motion.


Motion to enter into closed session failed on roll call vote of 5-6:


Closed Session Yes No


Christianson 1


McKichan 1


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Scovotti 1


Olstad 1


Hohol 1


Carter 1


Tone 1


Weiss 0 0


Swangstu 1


Lawrence 1


Result 5 6







February 22, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 5


Motion by Hohol, second by Jenson to adopt Resolution R-18-2011 authorizing and
directing the proper City official(s) to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding
Agreement between the City of Stoughton and the City of Stoughton Police Department
Dispatch Unit. No vote taken.


Motion Carter, second by Chenoweth to refer the matter to Personnel Committee for
recommendation. Motion carried 11-0.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Carter to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:02 pm.


Respectfully submitted,


Kelly Michaels, WCMC, CMC
City Clerk/Personnel Director










City of Stoughton
Common Council Minutes
February 25, 2011



Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Special Meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers located in the Public
Safety Building, on Friday, February 25, 2011. Mayor Olson noted a quorum present
and called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.



Roll:
City Clerk Kelly Michaels called the roll noting the following Alderpersons were present:
Tone, Weiss, Swangstu, Lawrence, Christianson, McKichan, Chenoweth, Jenson,
Scovotti, Olstad, Hohol, Carter.



R-15-2011
Motion by Jenson, second by Hohol to adopt the resolution authorizing the proper city
official(s) to close the contract with the Stoughton Civilian Employees Association
CERD #431 and withdraw its request for arbitration. Jenson indicated they met with the
Union in a bargaining session last night and this is to reaffirm the handshake of last
year. He encouraged the council’s support. Motion carried 7-5 with roll call vote:



R-15-2011 Yes No



McKichan 1



Chenoweth 1



Jenson 1



Scovotti 1



Olstad 1



Hohol 1



Carter 1



Tone 1



Weiss 1



Swangstu 1



Lawrence 1



Christianson 1



Result 7 5



Motion by Lawrence, second by Swangstu to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 6:36 pm.



Respectfully submitted,



Kelly Michaels, WCMC, CMC
City Clerk/Personnel Director













City of Stoughton
Common Council Minutes
March 8, 2011



Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City
of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers located in the
Public Safety Building, on Tuesday, March 8, 2011. Mayor Olson noted a quorum
present and called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.



Roll Call / Proclamations/ Presentations:
City Clerk Kelly Michaels called the roll noting the following Alderpersons were present:
Tone, Weiss, Swangstu, Lawrence, Christianson, McKichan, Chenoweth, Scovotti,
Olstad, Hohol, Carter. The following Alderperson was excused: Jenson,



No proclamations were made.



Presentation: Karl Manthe – Street Departments Operations
An update was given on the use of brine for de-icing streets. It was reported that they
are working with the mix ratio of 80-10-10 and it appears to be working well as streets
are melting off. He noted that every snow storm is different with respect to moisture
content so it is something they will continue to monitor for effectiveness. Manthe
indicated they are still in their winter campaign period and are reminding residents not to
push snow into the streets. He stated they are sending out notices to educate residents
as to the City’s policies and encourage better snow removal practices. He reported
garbage day is especially difficult when carts are placed in the street and noted the
carts should be in the driveway area to help plows with clean up efforts.



Moving on to the “construction” season, Manthe gave a brief synopsis of the East Main
Street Project soon to be under way. He indicated letters were sent out on February
10th to notify residents in the area of the project. He cautioned council members they
may receive calls regarding the project as it relates to trees. He assured members they
are very sensitive to trees and do their very best to keep as many as they can. He
explained that some trees will sustain root damage during a project such as curb and
gutter, which causes a die off within a few years. He reported a public information
meeting to talk about assessments will be held on March 21st and the preconstruction
meeting will start very soon as well. He indicated residents may see Alliant Energy out
there as soon as next Monday or Tuesday to do some preliminary work.



Manthe closed his presentation by noting the Yard Waste Site is scheduled to open
April 2nd with the first brush collection to take place on Monday, April 4th. He noted that
street sweepers and spray patchers would be out shortly as well. Lawrence questioned
potholes. Manthe explained that the spray patcher is used for patching potholes and
they will be getting out soon.











March 8, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 2



Mayor Olson introduced Ann Kinney, of the GFOA (Government Finance Officers
Association) to update the council on our Budgeting for Outcomes initiative.



Ann Kinney gave a brief overview of their role noting their job with the City was to
provide advice and training with various teams involved in the budgeting process. She
noted they would be here today and tomorrow to help the teams do a cause and effect
analysis. She reported the analysis process begins with priorities from citizens of the
community. Results teams worked throughout today and did a very good job. She
explained that tomorrow they would go through a stage to get programmatic budget
numbers. She explained that this is just the first stage of the entire process. She
reported they would be finishing up the cause and effect mapping which will show
relationships between cause and effect priorities. She stated they would be coming
back two or three more times as staff goes back through the budget process.



Chenoweth stated that when they were here in November or December, the process
was to have council participating. He questioned when the council would be involved.
Kinney responded that nothing is done until it is completely done. She explained that
they will be bringing the cause and effect mapping to the council which will give you the
opportunity to talk about this information from the teams.



Mayor Olson explained that the first step was the gathering of community information
during a Saturday session in which all or most council members were present and
participated in that process. She noted that she along with many others have been
asked how we are going to deal with the issues coming from the state. One of our
strategies can be to use this process to identify what the priorities are in this community
as we go forward with the limited resources we have.



Kinney congratulated the City and noted they seldom go to Cities where so many staff
members are participating as residents of their community. Olson indicated staff
members had instructions to wear their community minded hats.



Reports / Claims / Communications:
The following minutes were presented and placed on file: Business Park North
Committee 2/14/2011, Finance Committee 1/25/2011, Landmarks Commission
2/9/2011, Planning Committee 2/22/2011, Stoughton Arts Council 1/4/2011



Olson noted there was information regarding New Officials Workshop on their desks. If
anyone wished to attend, they should get the information to the Clerk to get them
registered.



City Clerk, Kelly Michaels shared some fun facts relative to the recent February
Election. She noted residents turned out at a rate of 18% which equates to 1,276 of
total registered voters. She reported 88% of the 1,276 voted in person at a poll site and
12% voted by absentee ballot.











March 8, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 3



Public Comment:
Chief Leck spoke regarding the Truancy Ordinance being considered by council. He
noted there were some unintended consequences that were not addressed at
committee. He asked the council to send the ordinance back to committee for
additional work in those areas.



Mary Fons, 500 S Page Street, Stoughton spoke against the truancy ordinance. She
represented those students who are home schooled and wanted council to know how
the ordinance would affect those non-traditional students. She also asked that the
ordinance language with reference to the assumption of criminality be reviewed.



Deborah McMillin – 126 S. Page Street, Stoughton spoke against the truancy ordinance
noting the ordinance would be detrimental in the relationship between home school kids
and the police. She noted her kids have been stopped by police before and told officers
they are home schooled. She expressed concern of a long reaching mistrust between
children and police. She stated she would hate for home schooled kids to be on street
and have to think of an excuse as to why they are eating ice cream at 1:00 in the
afternoon. She asked members to consider these things and how to differentiate
between the public kids and home schooled kids.



Additional individuals who registered their opposition but did not speak were Chris
Cook, 115 S. Prairie Street; Marlene Widra, 524 Lowell; Laurie Schellinger, 105 W.
Wilson; Doug Reed, 308 W. McKinley St; Laurie Gueritt, 202 S. Jefferson Street;
Katherine Peterson, 235 E. McKinley Street; Suzannah Tebon, 433 West Street; Elyse
Tebon, 433 West Street; Jeff Smith, 1517 Moline Street; Maritza Pfanku Stewart, 108 S.
Page Street.



Consent Agenda:
Motion by Lawrence, second by Carter to adopt items on the consent agenda as
follows. Motion carried 11-0.



1) Minutes of a previous meeting: February 18, 2011.



Old Business:
None.



New Business:
O-8-2011
Motion by Scovotti, second by Carter to refer the ordinance of the Public Safety
Committee amending Sections 50-12 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton,
related to Truancy back to the Public Safety Committee for additional review. Motion
carried 11-0.



Scovotti thanked the public for sharing their views and invited them to attend the Public
Safety Committee being held on March 23, 2011.











March 8, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 4



O-6-2011
Alderperson Carter introduced an ordinance of the Public Works Committee to repeal
and recreate Section 64-14 of the Stoughton Municipal Code related to Street trees for
1st reading. *Note the Council may at their discretion, suspend Rule 2-42 to waive the second reading



requirement in order to act on this ordinance. No action taken. The matter will be placed on
the March 22nd council meeting agenda for 2nd reading.



R-3-2011
Motion by Carter, second by Lawrence to postpone to the March 22nd council meeting
a resolution of the Public Works Committee approving the Street Trees Removal and
Maintenance Policy. Motion carried 11-0



R-20-2011
Motion by Scovotti, second by Carter to adopt a resolution of the Public Safety
Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve an application
for a Class “B” Beer & Liquor License to Mark John Jolicoeur, agent dba Stoughton
Draft House located at 800 Nygaard Street. Motion carried 11-0



Scovotti gave a brief overview of plans for the Broux House noting the property has
been purchased by Mark to reopen with dinner, lunch and beverages at the premise. He
noted he was pleased to have them as part of the community.



R-21-2011
Motion by Scovotti second by Carter to adopt a resolution of the Public Safety
Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve revisions to the
Operator’s License Application(s) and revisions to the Operator’s License policy.
Motion carried 9-2 on a voice vote.



Scovotti thanked staff involved in revising this process including: City Clerk, Kelly
Michaels, Deputy Clerk, Pili Hougan, Attorney Matt Dregne and Police Chief, Greg Leck
for their contributions in bringing their expertise to the process. He noted the new
process involves a two year licensing period for renewals which will make the renewal
process more efficient while still holding operators accountable.



McKichan questioned the requirement on the application to list all convictions. Attorney
Dregne explained that it is difficult on an application to tell the applicant which ones are
appropriate to list and which ones don’t pertain. It is much more efficient to ask them to
list all of them. Chief Leck agreed and felt it was important to list all rather than to
expect applicants to know which one should be listed. He also noted that their scope of
checking is local and does not include records out of state, so listing them all helps the
City with knowing when to dig a little deeper.











March 8, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 5



McKichan noted there are times when community service erases the offense from a
person’s record. Leck agreed and pointed out that they don’t list anything but
convictions so if their record has been erased they would not list it. Lawrence
questioned whether the reason they were asking the applicant for their complete
conviction information was because we aren’t always able get all the information. Leck
agreed.



R-22-2011
Motion by Olstad, second by Chenoweth to adopt a resolution of the Council Affairs
Council Policy Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve
the Standing Committee, Utilities Committee, and Planning Commission Meeting Times
Policy. Motion carried 11-0



Olstad explained that the underlying factors in determining the time to be no earlier than
6pm., was to make sure we go out of our way for public input.



R-23-2011
Motion by Tone, second by Carter to adopt a resolution of the Finance Committee
declaring an intent to exercise special assessment powers under section 66.0701,
Wisconsin Statutes, in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of sidewalk, curb and
gutter, driveway aprons and carriage walks on east main street within the city of
Stoughton. Motion passed 10-0 with 1 abstention as noted below.



Tone noted the matter went to Finance this evening and was recommended for
approval 4-0. He noted the resolution is a preliminary assessment and a public hearing
will be scheduled.



R-23-2011 Yes No Abstain



Chenoweth 1



Jenson -



Scovotti 1



Olstad 1



Hohol 1



Carter 1



Tone 1



Weiss 1



Swangstu 1



Lawrence 1



Christianson 1



McKichan 1



Result 10 0 1











March 8, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 6



O-7-2011
Alderperson Scovotti introduced an ordinance of the Public Safety Committee repealing
and recreating Sections 14-31(1), (2) and (6); and Section 14-42, related to alcohol
beverage licensing as a 1st reading. *Note the Council may at their discretion, suspend Rule 2-



42 to waive the second reading requirement in order to act on this ordinance. No action taken. The
ordinance will be placed on the March 22nd council meeting agenda for 2nd reading.



McKichan questioned where the old version was. Chenoweth agreed and indicated
they’d like to maintain policy to have a copy of the old version with the phrases struck
and the new phrases inserted at the first reading. Attorney Dregne noted he had
prepared the draft and didn’t show changes. He noted he would be happy to do that on
this item which will be before them at the next meeting. Chenoweth agreed and stated
it is very important to see the changes being made.



Scovotti gave a brief historical summary of the item noting it was brought to the
committee’s attention about 6 - 8 months ago during discussions of a license
suspension. He noted the City Attorney’s observation was that the ordinance had a few
loop holes that needed shoring up and the point system needed review. The ordinance
has been recrafted to better address potential problems that the Public Safety
Committee and Council would have to address later down the road.



Committee of the Whole
Alderperson Carter introduced a request to schedule a date and time to hold a
Committee of the Whole meeting to discuss Governance as it relates to Redistricting
Aldermanic Boundaries to decrease the number of Alderpersons and a City
Manager/Administrator form of governance. He noted his reasons for wanting to
discuss these issues at this time is with redistricting coming soon, this may be an
opportunity to consider reducing the alderpersons from 12 to 9. The second part is to
determine whether there is interest on the part of council to go in that direction as we
would need to get considerable legal guidance.



Carter suggested meeting immediately after the next council meeting on March 22nd.



Several members expressed concern about having yet another meeting and what could
be accomplished before a new council is seated. Carter stated he was not sure
whether they would accomplish much more than to set the guidelines as to what would
need to be done, but agreed with having two new members on the council perhaps it
should wait until after the reorganizational meeting. Tone felt it would be better suited to
the new council. Carter stated that’s fine and noted the aldermanic redistricting has a
time requirement as well. He stated he believed the first meeting is in August for
redistricting. Carter indicated if the council chooses to, the ground work can be started.



Motion by Hohol, second by Swangstu to table the discussion. Motion failed 0-11.











March 8, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 7



Scovotti preferred to schedule the meeting right away, but noted it is problematic as the
Council President is yet to be determined. Lawrence suggested it be placed on a later
agenda and dealt with later. Christianson agreed and indicated a timeline would be
appropriate. Hohol questioned the process. Lawrence noted the Council President can
call a Committee of the Whole meeting anytime, but over the years we’ve decided this
as a group, for purposes of courtesy.



Motion by Chenoweth, second by Christianson to postpone this item to a date certain
and ask that the Clerk place it back on the Council agenda for April 26th, 2011 meeting.
Motion carried 11-0.



Motion by Lawrence, second by Olstad to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm.



Respectfully submitted,



Kelly Michaels, WCMC, CMC
City Clerk/Personnel Director













City of Stoughton
Common Council Minutes
March 22, 2011



Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City
of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers located in the
Public Safety Building, on Tuesday, March 22, 2011. Mayor Olson noted a quorum
present and called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.



Roll Call / Proclamations/ Presentations:
City Clerk Kelly Michaels called the roll noting the following 10 Alderpersons were
present: Tone, Swangstu, Lawrence, McKichan, Chenoweth, Jenson, Scovotti, Olstad,
Hohol, Carter. The following Alderpersons were excused: Christianson, Weiss.



No proclamations or presentations were made.



Reports / Claims / Communications:
The following minutes were presented and placed on file: CACP 3/1/2011, Finance
2/22/2011, Library 2/16/2011, 2/26/2011, 2/27/2011, Plan 2/14/2011, RDA 1/12/2011,
2/9/2011, Utilities 2/14/2011



The following reports were presented and placed on file: Finance Check Register
(Claims) Feb 2011, Library Feb 2011, Treasurer Feb 2011



Mayor Olson congratulated EMS Director, Cathy Rigdon for attaining Level 4
Certification. She reviewed the stringent requirements to attain this level of certification
and acknowledged this was quite an accomplishment as very few individuals ever attain
this level.



Utilities Director Robert Kardasz gave a brief update on the Main Street Project. He
indicated the project runs from the railroad near the Youth Center to Parkway with a
timeline of mid April to mid August. It is scheduled for two phases with phase one
running from the railroad to Lynn Street. Contractors must complete all work and paved
prior to continuing east with phase two. Main Street will be totally open for the Syttende
Mai Festival. Kardasz noted individuals who wish to keep up to date with the project
may log on to the Utilities web page at http://construction.utilities.com or use the link on
the city’s website. Kardasz indicated he expected the project to go smoothly. Mayor
Olson commented she had seen Alliant out there already. Kardasz stated they like to
get out in front of the project to prepare.



Finance Director Laurie Sullivan reported the Budgeting for Outcomes Results Teams
have been working hard and have all submitted their cause and effects maps. She
indicated Team 1 has their RFR (Request for Results) in already. Sullivan also noted
that Derek in Media Services has been working hard to get their web page up and
running at www.StoughtonBFO.com. Mayor Olson thanked those involved in the
Budgeting for Outcomes process and stated things are coming along well.











March 22, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 2



City Clerk, Kelly Michaels reported residents may inspect the assessment roll this week
during the open book period. She noted office hours are 7:30 am., to 4:30 pm. The
Assessor, Accurate Appraisal is also taking appointments by telephone request for
individual consultation and open book on Wednesday, March 30th from Noon to 7:00
pm., and Thursday, March 31st from 8:00 am., to 3:00 pm. The first session of Board of
Review is scheduled for Monday, May 9, 2011 at 10:00 am., in the Council Chambers.
Residents who wish to file an objection before the board must file the objection form no
less than 48 hours prior to May 9th, in the office of the City Clerk. Mayor Olson reported
it appears values have declined.



Public Comment:
None



Old Business:
O-6-2011
Motion by Carter, second by Olstad to adopt an ordinance of the Public Works
Committee to repeal and recreate Section 64-14 of the Stoughton Municipal Code
related to Street trees (2nd reading). Motion carried 10-0 by roll call vote.



O-6-2011 Yes No



Jenson 1



Scovotti 1



Olstad 1



Hohol 1



Carter 1



Tone 1



Weiss -



Swangstu 1



Lawrence 1



Christianson -



McKichan 1



Chenoweth 1



Result 10 0



R-3-2011
Motion by Carter, second by Scovotti to adopt a resolution of the Public Works
Committee approving the Street Trees Removal and Maintenance Policy. Motion
carried 10-0.



O-7-2011
Motion by Scovotti, second by Olstad to adopt an ordinance of the Public Safety
Committee repealing and recreating Sections 14-31(1), (2) and (6); and Section 14-42,
related to alcohol beverage licensing (2nd Reading). Motion carried 10-0 by roll call
vote.











March 22, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 3



O-7-2011 Yes No



Scovotti 1



Olstad 1



Hohol 1



Carter 1



Tone 1



Weiss -



Swangstu 1



Lawrence 1



Christianson -



McKichan 1



Chenoweth 1



Jenson 1



Result 10 0



New Business:
R-9-2011
Motion by Hohol, second by Chenoweth to adopt a resolution of the Plan Commission
approving a Conditional Use Permit — Stoughton Area School District, Senior High
School, 600 Lincoln Avenue, Stoughton, Wisconsin. Motion carried 10-0



R-24-2011
Motion by Tone, second by Carter to adopt a resolution of the Finance Committee
authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the claim of Sherry L. Jameson
and Steve Vinmans. Motion failed 0-10.



O-3-2011
Alderperson Hohol introduced an ordinance of the Plan Commission rezoning 728, 732,
736, 801, 805, and 809 Berry Street from PD – Planned Development to SR-6 Single
Family Residential for 1st reading. No action was taken. The matter will be placed
back on the April 12th agenda.



R-12-2011
Motion by Hohol, second by Chenoweth to postpone to the April 12, 2011 meeting, a
resolution of the Plan Commission approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for SDS
Builders, Scott Skavlen at 728, 732, 736, 801, 805, 809, 820, 824, and 832 Berry Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin. Motion carried 10-0.



R-26-2011
Motion by Chenoweth, second by Carter to adopt a resolution of the Utilities Committee
authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to lease 12.2 acres of agricultural land
at the corner of McComb Road and STH 138 to Mr. Stanley A. Mabie for 2011. Motion
carried 10-0











March 22, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 4



R-27-2011
Motion by Hohol, second by Chenoweth to adopt a resolution of the Plan Commission
approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for American Legion Post 59 at 803 N. Page
Street and 132 West Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. Motion carried 10-0



R-28-2011
Motion by Tone, second by Carter to adopt a resolution of the Finance Committee
authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve funding, not to exceed
$1500, for a trail extension at Riverside Park. Motion carried 10-0 by roll call vote.



Tone noted the funds will come out of the River Trail Fund. The map in the packet
shows path of the trail, however not shown is that this new trail will enable access to a
new fishing pier close to recently laid fish cribs.



R-28-2011 Yes No



Olstad 1



Hohol 1



Carter 1



Tone 1



Weiss -



Swangstu 1



Lawrence 1



Christianson -



McKichan 1



Chenoweth 1



Jenson 1



Scovotti 1



Result 10 0



Carter announced that the Yard Waste Site will open April 2nd and stickers are on sale
at the Street Department for $20 per year. He noted a second sticker is discounted if
you have a second vehicle.



Motion by Lawrence, second by Swangstu to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.



Respectfully submitted,



Kelly Michaels, WCMC, CMC
City Clerk/Personnel Director











City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 535898


RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer License to Stoughton
Merchant Baseball Club, Inc. (6 mos duration)


Committee Action: Approved 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $70.00 (Revenues collected for licensing offset the expense to process and publish the application)


File Number: R-35-2011 Date Introduced: April 12, 2011


WHEREAS, the City Clerk has received an application for a Class “B” Beer License from Stoughton
Merchant Baseball Club, Inc., for the sale of beer during baseball games at Norse Park from April 13,
2011 to October 12, 2011, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee considered the applicant and upon favorable
recommendation from the Police Chief, has recommended approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue a Class “B” license to Stoughton Merchants Baseball Club Inc.,
for the sale of beer during baseball games at Norse Park from April 13, 2011 to October 12, 2011.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, March 23, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Ross Scovotti, Tim Carter, and Ron Christianson.


Absent & Excused: Alderperson Larry Weiss


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Mayor Donna Olson, Kathryn & Paul Giansante, Mary
Condon, Dustin Bollig, Joe Stefanic, Alderperson Steve Tone, Rob Viets, Troy Becker, Dale
Seffens, Mark Nelson, City Clerk/Personnel Director Kelly Michaels, Dave Atkins, and City
Attorney Matt Dregne.


Call to Order: Alderperson Ross Scovotti called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Application for a Class “B” Beer License: Stoughton Merchant Baseball Club, Inc.
for the sale of beer only during baseball games at Norse Park. (6 month license
duration): Moved by Carter, seconded by Scovotti, to recommend Council approve the
Class “B” Beer license to the Stoughton Merchant Baseball Club for the 6 month duration
based on no fee’s or fines due to the City. Carried unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,
Pili Hougan
























CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
Repealing and recreating Section 50-12 and Section 50-12.5 of the Municipal Code of the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin related to Truancy and Loitering. (1st Reading of Revised
Ordinance)


Committee Action: Approved 3-1


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O-8-2011 Date Introduced:


Referred back:


Re-introduced:


March 8, 2011


Public Safety Committee


April 12, 2011 (1st Reading)


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains that the Municipal
Code of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin is amended as follows:


Section 1. Chapter 50, Sections 12 and 12.5 are repealed.


Section 2. Chapter 50, Section 12 is recreated to provide as follows:


Sec. 50-12. Truancy prohibited.


(a) Definitions. In this Section:


(1) Acceptable excuse means an acceptable excuse under Wis. Stat. §§ 118.15 and 118.16(4).


(2) Habitual truant means a pupil who is absent from school without an acceptable excuse
for part or all of five (5) or more days on which school is held during a school semester.


(3) Operating privilege has the meaning given in Wis. Stat. § 340.01(40).


(4) Pupil means a child between the ages of six years and 18 years who is required to attend
school regularly under the provisions of Wis. Stat. § 118.15.


(5) Truancy means any absence of part or all of one (1) or more days from school during
which the school attendance officer, principal or teacher has not been notified of the legal
cause of such absence by the parent or guardian of the absent pupil.


(6) Truant means a pupil who is absent from school without an acceptable excuse for part or
all of any day on which school is held during a school semester.


(b) Prohibited Conduct.


(1) A person under eighteen (18) years of age is prohibited from being a truant or a habitual
truant.







(2) No person seventeen (17) years of age or older shall, by an act or omission, knowingly
encourage or contribute to the truancy of a person seventeen (17) years of age or under.
This prohibition shall not apply to a person who has under his or her control a child who
has been sanctioned under Wis. Stat. § 49.26(1)(h). An act or omission contributes to the
truancy of a child, whether or not the child is adjudged to be in need of protection or
services, if the natural and probable consequences of that act or omission would be to
cause the child to be a truant.


(c) Penalties.


(1) Truancy Penalties. Upon a finding that a person is a truant, the court may enter an order
making one (1) or more of the following dispositions:


a. Order the person to attend school.


b. Impose a forfeiture of not more than Fifty Dollars ($50.00) plus costs for a first
violation, or a forfeiture of not more than One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) plus costs
for any second or subsequent violation committed within twelve (12) months of a
previous violation, subject to Wis. Stat. § 938.37, and subject to a maximum
cumulative forfeiture amount of not more than Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) for all
violations committed during a school semester. All or part of the forfeiture plus costs
may be assessed against the person, the parent or guardian of the person, or both.


c. Order the person to report to a youth report center after school, in the evening, on
weekends, on other nonschool days, or at any other time that the person is not under
immediate adult supervision, for participation in the social, behavioral, academic,
community service, and other programming of the center as described in Wis. Stat.
§ 938.342(1d)(c). Wis. Stat. § 938.34(5g) applies to any community service work
performed by a person under this paragraph.


(2) Habitual Truancy Penalties. Upon a finding that a person is a habitual truant, the court
may enter an order making one (1) or more of the following dispositions:


a. Suspend the person's operating privilege for not less than thirty (30) days nor
more than one (1) year. The court shall immediately take possession of the suspended
license and forward it to the department of transportation together with a notice
stating the reason for and duration of the suspension.


b. Order the person to participate in counseling or a supervised work program or
other community service work as described in Wis. Stat. § 938.34(5g). The costs of
any such counseling, supervised work program or other community service work may
be assessed against the person, the parents or guardian of the person, or both. Any
county department of human services or social services, community agency, public
agency or nonprofit charitable organization administering a supervised work program
or other community service work to which a person is assigned pursuant to an order
under this paragraph acting in good faith has immunity from any civil liability in
excess of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) for any act or omission by or
impacting on that person.







c. Order the person to remain at home except during hours in which the person is
attending religious worship or a school program, including travel time required to get
to and from the school program or place of worship. The order may permit a person
to leave his or her home if the person is accompanied by a parent or guardian.


d. Order the person to attend an educational program under Wis. Stat. § 938.34(7d).


e. Order the department of workforce development to revoke, under Wis. Stat. §
103.72 a permit under Wis. Stat. § 103.70 authorizing the employment of the person.


f. Order the person to be placed in a teen court program if all of the following
conditions apply:


i. The chief judge of the judicial administrative district has approved a teen court
program established in the person's county of residence and the judge determines
that participation in the teen court program will likely benefit the person and the
community.


ii. The person admits or pleads no contest in open court, with the person's parent,
guardian or legal custodian present, to the allegations that the person violated the
municipal ordinance enacted under Wis. Stat. § 118.163(2).


iii. The person has not successfully completed participation in a teen court program
during the two (2) years before the date of the alleged municipal ordinance
violation.


g. Order the person to attend school.


h. Impose a forfeiture of not more than Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) plus costs,
subject to Wis. Stat. § 938.37. All or part of the forfeiture plus costs may be assessed
against the person, the parent or guardian of the person, or both.


i. Order the person to comply with any other reasonable conditions that are
consistent with this Section, including a curfew, restrictions as to going to or
remaining on specified premises and restrictions on associating with other juveniles
or adults.


j. Place the person under formal or informal supervision, as described in Wis. Stat. §
938.34(2) for up to one (1) year.


k. Order the person to report to a youth report center after school, in the evening, on
weekends, on other nonschool days, or at any other time that the juvenile is not under
immediate adult supervision, for participation in the social, behavioral, academic,
community service, and other programming of the center as described in Wis. Stat.
§ 938.342(1g)(k). Wis. Stat. § 938.34(5g) applies to any community service work
performed by a person under this paragraph.


l. Order the person's parent, guardian or legal custodian to participate in counseling
at the parent's, guardian's or legal custodian's own expense or to attend school with
the person, or both.







m. A monetary penalty as provided in the uniform bond schedule as listed in section
1-3.


(d) Orders Against Parent, Guardian or Legal Custodian. No order requiring payments to be made
by any parent, guardian or legal custodian under subsections (c)(1)b, (c)(2)b, or (c)(2)h, may be entered
until the parent, guardian or legal custodian is given an opportunity to be heard on the contemplated
order of the court. The court shall cause notice of the time, place and purpose of the hearing to be served
on the parent, guardian or legal custodian personally at least ten (10) days before the date of the hearing.
The procedure in these cases shall, as far as practicable, be the same as in other cases to the court. At the
hearing, the parent, guardian or legal custodian may be represented by counsel and may produce and
cross-examine witnesses. Any parent, guardian or legal custodian who fails to comply with any order
issued by a court under subsections (c)(1)b, (c)(2)b, or (c)(2)h, may be proceeded against for contempt
of court.


(e) School Attendance. If school attendance under subsections (c)(1)a or (c)(2)g, is a condition of an
order under subsection (c)(1) or (2), the order shall specify what constitutes a violation of the condition
and shall direct the school board of the school district, or the governing body of the private school, in
which the person is enrolled to notify the court or, if the person is under the supervision of an agency
under subsection (c)(2)j, the agency that is responsible for supervising the person within five (5) days
after any violation of the condition by the person.


(f) Parent or Guardian Liability for Truancy.


(1) Requirement. Unless the child is excepted or excused under Wis. Stat. § 118.15 or has
graduated from high school, any person having under their control a child who is between
the ages of six (6) and eighteen (18) years shall cause the child to attend school regularly
during the full period and hours, religious holidays excepted, that the public or private
school in which the child should be enrolled is in session until the end of the school term,
quarter or semester of the school year in which the child becomes eighteen (18) years of
age.


(2) Penalties. If evidence has been provided by the school attendance officer that the
activities under Wis. Stat. § 118.16(5) have been completed or were not required to be
completed as provided in Wis. Stat. § 118.16(5m) any person who violates subsection
(f)(1) may be subject to any of the following dispositional orders:


a. Successful completion of a parenting class offered by the court. The court shall
keep a list of acceptable parenting classes.


b. Successful completion of a mentoring program offered by the court. The court
shall keep a list of acceptable mentoring programs.


c. A forfeiture under section 1-3.


d. An order for the child to attend school. If said child does not attend school, the
person may be held in contempt and may face additional penalties.







e. Any other disposition including curfew that is consistent with Wis. Stat. §§
118.163(2) or 938.342(1d) as those statutes currently exist or are subsequently
amended.


(3) Defenses. The following shall be among the defenses to a violation of subsection (f)(1)
where proven by the person by clear and convincing evidence.


a. The person has under his or her control a child who has been sanctioned under
Wis. Stat. § 49.26(1)(h).


b. The person proves that he or she is unable to comply with the requirement
because of the disobedience of the child.


c. The person had reported to the appropriate authorities the child's ordinance
violations at the times the violations occurred or as soon as the parent learned of the
violations.


d. A competent physician or licensed psychologist had diagnosed the child before
the child's ordinance violations occurred as suffering from a mental disorder that
renders parental supervision and control ineffective.


e. The person can provide specific evidence of on-going participation in or recent
completion of parenting classes, family therapy, group counseling or AODA
counseling which includes the person or family.


The foregoing ordinance was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Stoughton at a
meeting held on _______________, _____.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Kelly Michaels, City Clerk







Detail of Minutes From:
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, March 23, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Ross Scovotti, Tim Carter, and Ron Christianson.


Absent & Excused: Alderperson Larry Weiss


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Mayor Donna Olson, Kathryn & Paul Giansante, Mary
Condon, Dustin Bollig, Joe Stefanic, Alderperson Steve Tone, Rob Viets, Troy Becker, Dale
Seffens, Mark Nelson, City Clerk/Personnel Director Kelly Michaels, Dave Atkins, and City
Attorney Matt Dregne.


Call to Order: Alderperson Ross Scovotti called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Review and approve amendments to Section 50-12 Truancy Prohibited: Moved by
Carter, seconded by Scovotti, recommend Council approve amendment to Section 50-
12; to recreate Section 12; Truancy Prohibited, and to remove section 12-5 related to
daytime loitering. Motion carried 3-1 with Mayor Olson voting in favor of, and
Alderperson Christianson voting noe.


Respectfully Submitted,
Pili Hougan







Proposed Changes to Stoughton Municipal Code
Relating to Truancy


Sec. 50-12. Habitual truancy prohibited.


(a) Definitions. ,+s-use+iln this section ing
ffi€anitg;s:


(.1) Acceptable excuse means an excuse as-¿egne#+uqdçLWis. Stat. $$ 118.15 and
118.16(a d-in
@.


(2L Habitual truant means a pupil who is absent from school without an acceptable
excuse for part of or all of five (5) or more days on which school is held durine a
schoolsemester.ei@i


is


(3\ Operating privileçe has the meaninginWis. Stat. Ç 340.0I(.40\.


(4) Pupil means a child between the ages of six years and 18 years who is required to
attend school regularly under the provisions of Wis. Stat. $ 118.15.


,ådl/ be a habitual æ ion.


previsiens eç tnis


tess tharì 30 days ner mo


tran'pertatien tegether-rvith a netiee stating the reaserrfer ard the dtratier" sf the
$rspension:


ip_or.a







ia*


iÊ
seetien-l+


is


@
(5) ?aancy means any absence of oart or all of one (l) or more days from school


durins which the school attendance officer. principal or teacher has not been


notified ofthe legal cause of such absence by the parent or guardian ofthe absent
pupil. æC alse means intermitte


.


(6) Zrøanr means a pupil who is absent from school without an acceptable excuse for
part or all of anv day on which school is held durine a school semester.


(bL ProhîbitedConduct.


(1) A oerson under eiehteen (18) years of ase is prohibited from beine a truant or a
habitual truant.


(2) No person seventeen (l7l years of aee or older shall. by an act or omission.
knowinsly encouraee or contribute to the truancv of a person seventeen (17) years


of aee or under. This prohibition shall not apply to a person who has under his or
her control a child who has been sanctioned under V/is. Stat. $ 49.26(lXh). An act


or omission contributes to the truancy of a child. whether or not the child is
adjudged to be in need of protection or services. if the natural and probable


conseouences of that act or omission would be to cause the child to be a truant.


(c\ Penalties.


(l) Zrnancl Penalties. Upon a findine that a person is a truant. the court may enter


an order makinq one (1) or more of the following dispositions:


a. Order the person to attend school.


b. Impose a forfeiture of not more than Fifty Dollars ($50.00) plus costs for a


first violation. or a forfeiture of not more than One Hundred Dollars ($100.00)
plus costs for any second or subsequent violation committed within twelve


C:V)ocuments and Settings\mdreene\l,ocal Settings\Tenporaw lnternet Files\Conlent.Outlook\EVXWTJOD\Truâncy code - redlined 3-21-ll mod (00564750-


3).pocxw 2
0322111056







(12) months of a previous violation. subject to V/is. Stat. $ 938.37. and subject
to a maximum cumulative forfeiture amount of not more than Five Hundred
Dollars ($500.00) for all violations committed during a school semester. All
or part of the forfeiture plus costs may be assessed against the person. the
parent or quardian ofthe person. or both.


c. Order the person to report to a youth report center after school. in the evening.
on weekends. on other nonschool days. or at any other time that the person is
not under immediate adult supervision. for participation in the social.
behavioral. academic. community service. and other programmine of the
center as described in Wis. Stat. Q 938.342(ldXc). Wis. Stat. $ 938.34(59)
applies to any community service work performed b)¡ a person under this
paragraph.


(.2\ Hqbitual Truancy Penalties. Upon afindingthat aoersonis ahabi¡nltruarÍ.the
court may enter an order makine one (l) or more of the following dispositions:


a. Suspend the person's operatinq privileee for not less than thirty (30) davs nor
more than one (l) year. The court shall immediately take possession of the
suspended license and forward it to the department of transportation together
with a notice stating the reason for and duration of the suspension.


b. Order the person to participate in counseling or a supervised work proeram or
other community service work as described in Wis. Stat. Q 938.34(5e). The
costs of any such counseling. supervised work program or other community
service work may be assessed against the person. the parents or guardian of
the person. or both. Anv county department of human services or social
services. community agenc)¡. public aeency or nonprofit charitable
orqanization administering a supervised work prosram or other community
service work to which a person is assigred pursuant to an order under this
paragraph acting in good faith has immunity from any civil liability in excess
of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25.000.00) for any act or omission by or
impacting on that person.


c. Order the person to remain at home except during hours in which the person is
attendine relieious worship or a school program. including travel time
required to get to and from the school program or place of worship. The order
may permit a person to leave his or her home if the person is accompanied by
a parent or guardian.


d. Order the person to attend an educational program under Wis. Stat.


I 938.34(7d).


C:\Documents and Seltings\mdreene\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\EVXWTJOD\Truancy code - redlined 3-21-ll mpd 1005ó4?50-


3).DOCXH:Ðe€8\0056 1 9\000


0322111056







e. Order the department of workforce development to revoke. under Wis. Stat.


$ 103.72 a permit under V/is. Stat. $ 103.70 authorizine the emplovment of
the person.


f. Order the person to be placed in a teen court proeram if all of the followine
conditions appl)':


i. The chief judge of the judicial administrative district has approved a teen


court program established in the person's county of residence and the
judge determines that participation in the teen court proeram will likely
benefit the person and the communitv.


ii. The person admits or pleads no contest in open court. with the person's


parent. guardian or legal custodian present. to the alleeations that the
person violated the municipal ordinance enacted under \ü/is. Stat.


$ r18.r63(2).


iii. The person has not successfully completed participation in a teen court
program d
ordinance violation.


g. Order the person to attend school.


h. Impose a forfeiture of not more than Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) plus


costs. subject to Wis. Stat. $ 938.37. All or part of the forfeiture plus costs


may be assessed against the person. the parent or suardian of the person. or
both.


i. Order the person to comply with any other reasonable conditions that are


consistent with this Section. includine a curfew. restrictions as to eoing to or
remaininq on specified premises and restrictions on associating with other


iuveniles or adults.


i. Place the person under formal or informal supervision. as described in Wis.
Stat. I 938.34(2) for up to one (,1) year.


k. Order the person to report to a youth report center after school. in the evening,


on weekends. on other nonschool days. or at any other time that the juvenile is
not under immediate adult supervision. for participation in the social.
behavioral. academic. community service. and other programmine of the


center as described in Wis. Stat. $ 938.342(lgXk). V/is. Stat. $ 938.34(59)
apolies to any community service work performed by a person under this
paragraph.


C:\Documents and Settings\mdregne\Local Settings\Temporary Intemet Files\Content.Outlook\EVf,S[JOD\Truancy code - redlined 3-21-ll mpd (00564750-


3).DOCXH:ÐOGS\005619\0g911 4
03221 I 1056







l. Order the person's parent. guardian or legal custodian to participate in
counselinq at the parent's. guardian's or legal custodian's own expense or to
attend school with the person. or both.


m. A monetary penalty as provided in the uniform bond schedule as listed in
section 1-3.


(.d) Orders Against Parent, Guardîan or Legal Custodian. No order requinng
payments to be made by anv parent. suardian or legal custodian under subsections (cxl)b.
(cx2)b" or (cx2)h. mav be entered until the parent. euardian or legal custodian is eiven an


opportunity to be heard on the contemplated order of the court. The court shall cause notice of
the time. place and purpose of the hearine to be served on the parent. guardian or leeal custodian
personally at least ten (10) davs before the date of the hearine. The procedure in these cases


shall. as far as practicable. be the same as in other cases to the court. At the hearing. the parent.
guardian or leglrl custodian may be represented by counsel and mav produce and cross-examine
witnesses. Any parent. guardian or legal custodian who fails to comply with any order issued by
a court under subsections (cxl)b. (cx2)b. or (cx-2)h may be proceeded aeainst for contempt of
court.


(e) Scåool lreradarace. ,School attendance under subsections (cxl)a or (cx2)g is a
condition of an order under subsection (cXl) or (2) the order shall specifr what constitutes a


violation of the condition and shall direct the school board of the school district. or the eoverning
body of the private school. in which the person is enrolled to notitv the court or. if the gerson is
under the supervision of an agency under subsection (cX2lj. the agency that is responsible for
supervising the person within five (5ldays after any violation of the condition by the person.


(.Ð Parent or Guardian Liabililvþr Truanqt.


(l) Reøuirerne¡¿r. Unless the child is excepted or excused under Wis. Stat. $ ll8.l5
or has graduated from high school. any person havine under their control a child
who is between the ages of six (6) and eighteen (18) years shall cause the child to
attend school regularly during the full period and hours. religious holidavs
excepted. that the public or private school in which the child should be enrolled is
in session until the end of the school term. quarter or semester of the school year
in which the child becomes eiehteen (18) years of age.


(2) Penalries. If evidence has been provided by the school attendance officer that the
activities under V/is. Stat. $ 118.16(5) have been completed or were not required
to be completed as provided in Wis. Stat. $ ll8.l6(5m) any person who violates
subsection (fl(l) may be subjsct to any of the following dispositional orders:


a. Successful completion of a parentine class offered by the court. The court
shall keep a list of acceptable parenting classes.


Ç-lÐgsume¡rs a¡d-hr¡gsl¡ndregoe\L.æoal Seltiogs\Tempprary [nlen¡e.t--Eller


3).DOCXW
0322111056







b. Successful completion of a mentoring program offered by the court. The court
shall keep a list of acceptable mentoring prosrams.


c. A forfeiture under section l-3.


d. An order for the child to attend school. If said child does not attend school. the
person may be held in contempt and may face additional penalties.


e. AnL other disposition including curfew that is consistent with V/is. Stat.


$$118.163(2) or 938.342(ldl as those statutes currently exist or are


subsequently amended.


(3) De.fe¡¿søs. The following shall be among the defenses to a violation of subsection
(f)(l) where proven by the person by clear and convincing evidence.


a. The oerson has under his or her control a child who has been sanctioned under
Wis. Stat. Q 49.26(1Xhl.


b. The person proves that he or she is irnable to comply with the requirement
because of the disobedience of the child.


c. The person had reported to the appropriate authorities the child's ordinance
violations at the times the violations occurred or as soon as the parent learned
of the violations.


d. A competent physician or licensed psychologist had diaggosed the child
before the child's ordinance violations occurred as suffering from a mental
disorder that renders parental suoervision and control ineffective.


e. The person can provide specific evidence of on-eoinLparticipation in or
recent completion of parenting classes. familv therapy. group counseline or
AODA counseling which includes the person or family.


te rednee the nwnber ef absenees due te habitual tn*aney,


ieni


C:\Documents and Settings\mdresne\Local Settings\Temoorary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\EVXWTJOD\Truancv code - redl-ined 3.:2-l-l-l-¡pd-(005é475-0-


3).pocxw 6
0322|11056







$ I18,16(5) er were net required te eemply under Wis. Stats, $ I18,16(5m),


easfedial psrenf raears a parent er legal guardiari ef a ehild who has eusted" ef the
€hil+


6asfe4' means either -hysieal eustedy ef a ehild under a eeurt erder under Wis, Stats,


$ 76733 er 767,24; eustedy ef a ehild txrder a stþulatien urder Wis. Stats, $-7#-10; er aetual
pnysieal euste¿y +


Hebitaal truanEþræb


Pdrerrtal reqperrståil,
is


@


is


frem high sehool; er if
wr'itten exeuse previded by a lieensed medieat praetitierer; any persen having eentrel ef the


truant rrder the de{initie*r in seetien 5È12; the parent shall be feurd guilty and purished as


@


ing
ions


o€ære4


C-\Documents and settins$ l Scltinsslle¡lpaqry_I¡lqnet lilss-\eants!-Qúlq,eklE-YXWlJQÞ\Truansy--çp-dc - .rsd!!ædl-2!:!-L--uop¡LlQQ5f!?10-


3).pocxw 7
0322111056







inga€e


ffi


inaa€€
vielatien*


(5) 1 eempeænt physieian er lieensed -syehelegist had diagnesed the ehild


i{rc=


ien-in-er
ine


remsval


vielating a previsien ef this seetien shall be suÞieet te ene er mere ef the fellerving dispesitienal
order$i


@ing"regrams.


ing


938,342(ld) as these statutes eurrently exist er æe subsequently arnended,


parent may be held in e ies


3).pocxw 8
0322t11056








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE UTILITIES COMMISSION


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to fill a Water Operator II Position.


Committee Action: UC Approved 6-0 PC Approved 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-16-2011 Date Introduced:
Referred to:
Re-introduced:


February 22, 2011
Personnel Committee
April 12, 2011


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities management staff has determined that amendments to the Safe
Drinking Water Act and changes in the priorities at the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources has
become burdensome for the Water System Division, and


WHEREAS, your management staff believes that in order to address new requirements, it would be in
in the best interest of the Utilities to re-organize existing staff positions by allowing an internal lateral
transfer of a qualified staff member to the position of Water Operator II, and


WHEREAS, your Utilities Commission met on February 14, 2011 to consider this request and
recommends approval, and


WHEREAS, upon referral, your Personnel Committee met on March 28, 2011 to consider this request
and recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to fill the position of Water Operator II by lateral transfer of a successful
candidate from a pool of internal qualified staff members.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote











DETAIL FROM THE MINUTES OF:


PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 – 5:00 p.m., in the Hall of Fame Room, City Hall.


Personnel: Members Present: Greg Jenson, (ch), Paul Lawrence, Eric Hohol, Mayor
Donna Olson. Members Not Present: Sonny Swangstu


Others Present: City Clerk Kelly Michaels, Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, Fire Chief
Marty Lamers


5. Council Referral of R-16-2011 re: Water Operator II position at
Utilities – Request to Fill: Utilities Director Robert Kardacz noted they
see a need in the Water Division so they’d like to post this position
internally. He indicated they see a potential of four candidates who would
apply for the position as a lateral transfer. Hohol asked for clarification on
whether there is still a vacant position. Kardacz stated yes, there is a
vacant position now and they would post this position which doesn’t create
a new vacancy but keeps the vacancy at one. He indicated they would
like to put people in the positions that are needed most, which at this time
is on the water side. The position descriptions were included in the packet
for review by the members. Kardacz indicated he would write a new
memo to clarify the intent prior to the matter going back to council.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol to recommend filling the Water
Operator II position as requested. Motion carried 4-0.


Respectfully submitted,


Kelly Michaels
City Clerk/Personnel Director
































S:\ksm\ORDINANCES\50-5 c 3 Noise Ordinance.docx
0407111352


ORDINANCE OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


creating Section 50-5(c)(3) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin related to Noise Regulations.


Committee Action: Approved 4-0
Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O-9-2011 Date Introduced: April 12, 2011 – 1ST Reading


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains that
the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin is amended as follows:


1. Section 50-5(c)(3) is created to provide as follows:


(3) The following acts are declared to be loud, disturbing and unreasonable
noises in violation of this section 50-5(c), but this enumeration shall not be
deemed to be exclusive, nor a limitation upon the prohibition in subsection
50-5(c)(1):


a. Horns, signaling devices. The sounding of any horn or signaling
device on any automobile, motorcycle or other vehicle on any street
or public place in the City for longer than three seconds in any
period of one minute or less, except as a danger warning; the
creation of any unreasonable loud or harsh sound by means of any
signaling device and the sounding of any plainly audible device for
an unnecessary and unreasonable period of time; the use of any
signaling device except one operated by hand or electricity; the use
of any horn, whistle or other device operated by engine exhaust and
the use of any signaling device when traffic is for any reason held
up.


b. Radios, phonographs, similar devices. The using, operating or
permitting to be played, used or operated any radio receiving set;
musical instrument, phonograph or other machine or device for the
producing or reproducing of sound in a loud and unreasonable
manner.


c. Loudspeakers, amplifiers for advertising. The using, operating or
permitting to be played, used or operated of any radio receiving set,
musical instrument, phonograph, loudspeaker, sound amplifier or







S:\ksm\ORDINANCES\50-5 c 3 Noise Ordinance.docx
0407111352 2


other machine or device for the producing or reproducing of sound,
which is cast upon the public streets for the purpose of commercial
advertising or attracting attention of the public to any building or
structure. Announcements over loudspeakers can only be made by
the announcer in person and without the aid of any mechanical
device.


d. Animals, birds. The keeping of any animal or bird that causes
frequent or long continued unreasonable noise.


e. The discharge into the open air of the exhaust of any steam engine,
stationary internal combustion engine or motor boat, except through
a muffle or other device, which will effectively prevent loud or
explosive noises therefrom.


f. Construction or repair of buildings. The erection (including
excavation), demolition, alteration or repair of any building, as well
as the operation of any pile driver, power (a.k.a. “steam”) shovel,
pneumatic hammer, derrick, steam or electric hoist, or any other
similar equipment attended by loud or unusual noise, other than
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m.; provided, however,
the Building Inspector shall have the authority, upon determining
that the loss of convenience, which would result to any party in
interest, would be extraordinary and of such nature as to warrant
special consideration, to grant a permit for a period necessary within
which time such work and operation may take place within the hours
of 8:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.


g. Schools, courts, houses of worship, hospitals. The creation of any
excessive noise on any street adjacent to any school, institution of
learning, house of worship or court while in use, or adjacent to any
hospital, clinic, residential rehabilitation center or similar facility,
which unreasonably interferes with the normal operation of that
institution, or which disturbs or unduly annoys patients in the
hospital, provided that conspicuous signs are displayed in those
streets indicating a school, hospital or court street.


h. Exceptions. The provisions of this Section shall not apply to:


(1) Any vehicle of the City while engaged in necessary public
business.







S:\ksm\ORDINANCES\50-5 c 3 Noise Ordinance.docx
0407111352 3


(2) Excavations or repairs of streets or other public construction
by or on behalf of the City, county, or state at night when
public welfare and convenience renders it impossible to
perform such work during the day.


(3) The reasonable use of amplifiers or loudspeakers in the
course of public addresses which are noncommercial in
nature.


2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication
pursuant to law.


The foregoing ordinance was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Stoughton at a meeting held on _____________________, ________.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Kelly Michaels, City Clerk







Detail of Minutes from:
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, March 23, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Ross Scovotti, Tim Carter, and Ron Christianson.


Absent & Excused: Alderperson Larry Weiss


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Mayor Donna Olson, Kathryn & Paul Giansante, Mary
Condon, Dustin Bollig, Joe Stefanic, Alderperson Steve Tone, Rob Viets, Troy Becker, Dale
Seffens, Mark Nelson, City Clerk/Personnel Director Kelly Michaels, Dave Atkins, and City
Attorney Matt Dregne.


Call to Order: Alderperson Ross Scovotti called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Review and approve amendments to Section 50-5 (c)(1)(2) & 78-709 Prohibition of
Noises Disturbing the Peace: City Attorney Matt Dregne gave an overview of the
amendments to Sections 50-5 (c)(1)(2) & 78-709. The committee members suggested a
few changes to the amendments. Attorney Dregne will provide the revised amendments
for Council. Moved by Carter, seconded by Christianson, to recommend Council
approve amendments to Section 50-5 (c) (1) (2) Prohibition of Noise. Further discussion
followed. Alderperson Carter made a friendly amendment to rescind revisions to Section
78-709 (1)& Section 78-709 (3); and to amend only Section 50-5 (c) (1) (2) at this time.
Motion failed for a lack of second. Alderperson Carter referred sections 78-709 (1)&78-
709 (3) to the Planning & Zoning department and directed City Clerk Michaels to send a
memo to the Planning & Zoning director regarding the revisions to the Ordinance. All in
Favor.


Respectfully Submitted,
Pili Hougan







C:\Users\kmichaels\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\LVJR3KI0\Noise Ordinance - secs redlined 3-18-11 mpd


(00565975).DOCX 1
0329111153


Proposed Changes to Stoughton Municipal Code
Relating to Noise Regulations


Sec. 50-5. Offenses against public peace, order and other public interests.


(c) Prohibition of noises disturbing the public peace.


(1) No person shall make or assist in making any noise tending to unreasonably
disturb the peace and quiet of any person in the vicinity thereof, unless the
making and continuing of the noise cannot be prevented and is necessary for the
protection or preservation of property or of the health, safety, life or limb of some
person.


(2) No person occupying or having charge of any building or premises or any part
thereof shall cause, suffer or allow any loud, excessive or unusual noise in the
operation or use of any radio, phonograph or instrument or machine, which loud,
excessive or unusual noise tends to unreasonably disturb the comfort, quiet or
repose of persons therein or in the vicinity


(3) The following acts are declared to be loud, disturbing and unreasonable noises in
violation of this section 50-5(c), but this enumeration shall not be deemed to be
exclusive, nor a limitation upon the prohibition in subsection 50-5(c)(1):


a. Horns, signaling devices. The sounding of any horn or signaling device on
any automobile, motorcycle or other vehicle on any street or public place
in the City for longer than three seconds in any period of one minute or
less, except as a danger warning; the creation of any unreasonable loud or
harsh sound by means of any signaling device and the sounding of any
plainly audible device for an unnecessary and unreasonable period of time;
the use of any signaling device except one operated by hand or electricity;
the use of any horn, whistle or other device operated by engine exhaust
and the use of any signaling device when traffic is for any reason held up.


b. Radios, phonographs, similar devices. The using, operating or permitting
to be played, used or operated any radio receiving set; musical instrument,
phonograph or other machine or device for the producing or reproducing
of sound in a loud and unreasonable manner.


c. Loudspeakers, amplifiers for advertising. The using, operating or
permitting to be played, used or operated of any radio receiving set,
musical instrument, phonograph, loudspeaker, sound amplifier or other
machine or device for the producing or reproducing of sound, which is
cast upon the public streets for the purpose of commercial advertising or







C:\Users\kmichaels\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\LVJR3KI0\Noise Ordinance - secs redlined 3-18-11 mpd


(00565975).DOCX 2
0329111153


attracting attention of the public to any building or structure.
Announcements over loudspeakers can only be made by the announcer in
person and without the aid of any mechanical device.


d. Animals, birds. The keeping of any animal or bird that causes frequent or
long continued unreasonable noise.


e. The discharge into the open air of the exhaust of any steam engine,
stationary internal combustion engine or motor boat, except through a
muffle or other device, which will effectively prevent loud or explosive
noises therefrom.


f. Construction or repair of buildings. The erection (including excavation),
demolition, alteration or repair of any building, as well as the operation of
any pile driver, power (a.k.a. “steam”) shovel, pneumatic hammer, derrick,
steam or electric hoist, or any other similar equipment attended by loud or
unusual noise, other than between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m.;
provided, however, the Building Inspector shall have the authority, upon
determining that the loss of inconvenience, which would result to any
party in interest, would be extraordinary and of such nature as to warrant
special consideration, to grant a permit for a period necessary within
which time such work and operation may take place within the hours of
8:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.


g. Schools, courts, houses of worship, hospitals. The creation of any
excessive noise on any street adjacent to any school, institution of
learning, house of worship or court while in use, or adjacent to any
hospital, clinic, residential rehabilitation center or other similar facility,
which unreasonably interferes with the normal operation of that
institution, or which disturbs or unduly annoys patients in the hospital,
provided that conspicuous signs are displayed in those streets indicating a
school, hospital or court street.


h. Exceptions. The provisions of this Section shall not apply to:


(1) Any vehicle of the City while engaged in necessary public
business.


(2) Excavations or repairs of streets or other public construction by or
on behalf of the City, county, or state at night when public welfare
and convenience renders it impossible to perform such work
during the day.







C:\Users\kmichaels\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\LVJR3KI0\Noise Ordinance - secs redlined 3-18-11 mpd


(00565975).DOCX 3
0329111153


(3) The reasonable use of amplifiers or loudspeakers in the course of
public addresses which are noncommercial in nature.





